Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, October 24, 2024 Page 1

-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2024 - 5:00 P.M.

SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, and_p LOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

Members of the public may participate remotely via zoom at the following link https://zoom.us/join
with the following Webinar ID and Password:
Meeting ID: 991 5300 5433
Security Passcode: 007953

Mission Statement - The San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive,
comprehensive health care resource for its patients, physicians, and the health care consumers of the
community.

Vision Statement - San Benito Health Care District is committed to meeting community health care needs
with quality care in a safe and compassionate environment.

AGENDA
Presentcd By:
1 Callto Order / Roll Call (Hernandez)

2. Board Announcements (Hernandez)

3. DPublic Commgnt (Hernandez)
This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to
exceed three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board, which are
not otherwise covered under an item on this agenda. This is the appropriate place to comment
on items on the Consent Agenda. Board Members may not deliberate or take action on an
item not on the duly posted agenda. Written comments for the Board should be provided to
the Board clerk for the official record. Whenever possible, written correspondence should be
submitted to the Board in advance of the meeting to provide adequate time for its
consideration. Speaker cards are available.

4. Congent Agenda — Gengral Business (pgs. 1-47) (Hernandez)
The Consent Agenda deals with routine and non-controversial matters. The vote on
the Consent Agenda shall apply to each item that has not been removed. A Board
Member may pull an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion. One motion shall
be made to adopt all non-removed items on the Consent Agenda.




Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, October 24, 2024 Page2

A. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors —
September 26, 2024.

B. Consider and Approve Policies:

Tuberculosis Screening
Respiratory Protection Program

e Short-Term Telecommuting
e Paid Time Off

e Leaves of Absence

e Payroll

[ ]

[

C. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports

Physician Services & Clinic Operations

Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
Laboratory and Radiology

Foundation

Marketing

PMO Project Summary

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda Items (A) through (C).
» Report
» Board Questions
» Motion/Second
» Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

5. Medical Executive Committee (pgs. 48-50) (Dr. Bogey)

A. Consider and Approve Medical Executive Committee Staff Credentials:

Recommended Action: Approval of Medical Executive Committee Staff Credentials
Report

Board Questions

Public Comment

Motion/Second

Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

vVVVvVVYY

B. Consider and Approve Privileges (Palliative Care):

Recommended Action: Approval of Privileges (Palliative Care).
Report

Board Questions

Public Comment

Motion/Second

Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

VVVVYY

6. Reccive Informational Reports (bgs. 51-54)
A. Chief Executive Officer (Mary Casillas)




Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, October 24, 2024 Page 3

e Insight Transaction Update
e Legislative Update
e Violence in Healthcare

» Public Comment

B. Chief Nursing Officer (Descent)
» Public Comment

C. Finance Committee (pgs. 55-101) (Robinson)

(i) Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — October, 2024

(i1) Review Financial Updates — September 2024
e Financial Statements
e Finance Dashboard
e Supplemental Payments
e GASB 68 Disclosure Report—FY 06/30/24

» Public Comment

7. Public Comment (Hermandez)

This opportunity is provided for members to comment on the closed session topics, not to exceed three
(3) minutes.

8. Closed Session (Hernandez)

(See Attached Closed Session Sheet Information)

9. Adjournment (Hernandez)

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, November 21, 2024 at
5:00 p.m., Great Room.

The complete Board packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is available at
the Board Meeting, in the Administrative Offices of the District, and posted on the District’s website at
https://www.hazelhawkins.com/news/categories/meeting-agendas/. All items appearing on the agenda
are subject to action by the Board. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the
Board.

Any public record distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior to this meeting in connection with
any agenda item shall be made available for public inspection at the District office. Public records
distributed during the meeting, if prepared by the District, will be available for public inspection at the
meeting. If the public record is prepared by a third party and distributed at the meeting, it will be made
available for public inspection following the meeting at the District office.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular
business hours at 831-636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the
District to make reasonable accommodations.



Page 1 of 2

SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
October 24, 2024

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2 and 54954.5, the board agenda may describe closed session agenda
items as provided below. No legislative body or elected official shall be in violation of Section 54954.2 or 54956 if the closed
session items are described in substantial compliance with Section 54954.5 of the Government Code.

LOSED SESSION AGE ITEMS

U LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMI N
(Government Code §54956.7)

Applicant(s): (Specify number of applicants)

L] ‘ERENCE WI EAL PROPERT LG
(Government Code §54956.8)

(Governmenl Code §54956.9(d)(1)) ‘

Name of case: (Specify by reference to claimant's name, names of parties, case or claim numbers):

San Benito Health Care District dba Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital, Case No. 23-50544 (United States
Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of California, San Jose Division)

Case name unspecified: (Specify whether disclosure would jeopardize service of process or existing
settlement negotiations):

(Government Lode §54956.9)

O LIABILITY CLAIMS
(Government Code §54956.95)

Claimant: (Specify name unless unspecified pursuant to Section 54961):
Agency claimed against: (Specify name):

| THREATTQ PU SERVICESORF ITIES
(Government Code §54957)

Consultation with: (Specity the name of law enforcement agency and title of officer):

U PUBLICE YEE POINTM
(Government Code §54957)

Title:

J PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
(Government Code §54957)

Title:



Page 2 of 2
O J "EMPLOYEE PERF ANCE EV JATION
(Government Code §54957)

Title: (Specify position title of the employee being reviewed):

O J EMPLOYE S
(Government Code §54957)
(No additional information is required in connection with a closed session to consider discipline,
dismissal, or release of a public employee. Discipline includes potential reduction of compensation.)
D¢ CERENCE W

(Govemmeht Code §54957.6)

Agency designated representative: Drew Tartala, Director of Human Resources
Employee organization:
Unrepresented employee: Chief Executive Officer

] CASE REVIEW/PLANNING
(Government Code §54957.8)
(No additional information is required to consider case review or planning.)

O] ’ORT INVOLVING TRADE SECRET
(Government Code §37606 & Health and Safety Code § 32106)

Discussion will concern: (Specify whether discussion will concern proposed new service, program, or
facility):

1. Trade Secrets. Strategic Planning. Proposed New Programs, and Services.

Estimated date of public disclosure: (Specify month and year):

X HEARINGS/REPORTS
(Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b)

Subject matter: (Specify whether testimony/deliberation will concern staff privileges. report of medical
audit committee, or report of quality assurance committee):

Evaluation and Report — Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials

EDE W (Government Code §54956.86)

(No additional information is required to discuss a charge or complaint pursuant to Section 54956.86.)

ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION



o

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"°-FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2024
S:00 P.M.
MINUTES

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Directors Present
Jeri Hernandez, Board Member
Bill Johnson, Board Member
Josie Sanchez, Board Member
Rick Shelton, Board Member
Devon Pack, Board Member

Also Present
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, VP, Clinic Ambulatory & Physician Services
Michael Bogey, MD, Chief of Staff
Heidi A. Quinn, District Legal Counsel
Suzie Mays, Director of Project Management & Policies/Procedures

. Call to Order

Attendance was taken by roll call; Directors Hernandez, Sanchez, Johnson, Shelton, and Pack were present.
A quorum was present and Director Hernandez, called the meeting to order at 5: 05p.m.

Board Announcements: None,

. Special Presentation — County Elections Department:

The County Elections Department representative did not appear for the presentation.

. Public Comment

An opportunity was provided for public comment, individuals were given three minutes to address the
Board Member and Administration.



5. Consent Agenda - General Business

A. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board ot Directors --
August 8, 2024

B. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors —
August 22, 2024

C. Consider and Approve Policies:
e Grievance Procedure
Personnel Files — Content Maintenance
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
Gifts and Gratuities
Policy Development and Approval

e e ¢ o

D. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports - No action required.

e Provider Services & Clinic Operations

e Skilled Nursing Facilities Reports (Mabie %uthmde/Northude) ﬂij;%f

e Laboratory and Radiology

Foundation Report

Public Relations il
e PMO Project Summary chort ! i e,

gl '
Director Hernandez presented the consent agenda 1tems to the Board for action. This information is
included in the Board packet

4
?i;'

MOTION: By Director Sanehez to approve Consent Agenda — General Business, Items A — D, as
presented; Second by’ Dlrector Shelton B

{

Moved/Seconded/ Carrled Ayes Dlrectors Sanchez Johnson, Shelton, Pack, Hernandez. Approved 5-0
by roll call.

sl
IRERN

6. Medical Executive Committee Meeting

A. Consider and Approve Medical Staff Credentials Report:

Dr. Bogey, Chief of Staff,iijrovided a review of the Medical Executive Committee Credentials Report
dated September 25, 2024.

An opportunity was provided for public comment and no public comment was received.

MOTION: By Director Johnson to approve the Medical Staff Credentials Reports as presented; Second
by Director Pack.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Sanchez, Hernandez, Shelton. Approved 5-
0 by roll call.




7. Receive Informational Reports

A. Insight Transaction Update

a) Timeline

Special counsel to the District, Robert Miller, with Hooper, Lundy & Bookman, provided an update as to
the status of the transaction and timeline

An opportunity was provided for public comment, individuals were given three minutes to address the
Board Member and Administration.

b) Ad Hoc Advisory Committee
Director Hernandez and Director Pack provided a summary of the Ad Hoc Committee meeting with

Insight. The information is provided in the packet.

B. Chief Executive Officer

Mary Casillas provided a verbal report.
An opportunity was provided for public comment, and public comment was received.

C. Chief Nursing Officer

Karen Descent provided a verbal report.

An opportunity was provided for public comment and no public comment was received.

D. Finance Committee

1. Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — September 19, 2024
2. Review Financial Updates

e Financial Statements — August 2024
¢ Finance Dashboard — August 2024
e Supplemental Payments — August 2024

Mr. Robinson provided a review of the financial statements, dashboard, and supplemental payments,
which are included in the Board packet.

An opportunity was provided for public comment and no public comment was received.

8. Action Items




A. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Commercial L.ease Agreement with Stanley John
Alonso Irrevocable Trust for property located at 320 Hillcrest Road, Units 102 & 103.

Mr. Robinson provided a review of the lease agreement. Questions from the Board were answered.
An opportunity was provided for public comment and no public comment was received.

MOTION: By Director Hernandez to approve the Commercial Lease Agreement with Stanley John
Alonso Irrevocable Trust; Second by Director Pack.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Pack, Sanchez, Shelton, Johnson, Hernandez. Approved
5-0 by roll call.

B. Consider and Approve Resolution No. 2024-11 Declaring Real Property as Exempt Surplus Land
Necessary for the Agency’s Use Under Gov. Code Sections 54221 (f)(1)(N) and 54211(c)(2)(B)(i).
and Find the Declaration is Exempt from Environmental Review under CEQA Guidelines

15061(b)(3).

Attorney Quinn provided a summary of Resolution No. 2024-11. Questions from the Board were
answered.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, individuals were given three minutes to address
the Board Member and Administration.

MOTION: By Director Pack to approve Resolution No. 2024-11 Declaring Real Property as
Exempt Surplus Land Necessary for the Agency’s Use Under Gov. Code Sections 54221 (f)(1)(N)
and 54211(c)(2)(B)(i). and Find the Declaration is Exempt from Environmental Review under CEQA
Guidelines 15061(b)(3) for approval; Second by Director Sanchez.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Hernandez, Johnson, Shelton, Sanchez, Pack. Approved
5-0 by roll call.

9. Adjournment: There being no further regular business or actions, the meeting was adjourned at 6:59 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, October 24, 2024, at 5:00
p.m,



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Short-Term Telecommuting

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 10/7/2024 and will be made available in the Lucidoc application until
midnight on the requested day. PDFs should not be used as official documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change
without notice. Lucidoc makes no representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness”, or
adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to date information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended solely for the addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you
have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12226

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Drew Tartala, HR Manager
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:
No revision note

Page 1 5



DoclD: 12226

1 Revision: 0
Hazel Hawkins Status: Drat
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Department: Human Resources
Manual(s):

Policy : Short-Term Telecommuting

PURPOSE

Telecommuting allows employees to work at home, on the road, or in a satellite location for all or part of their workweek, for
a defined period, not to exceed 12-months without renewal. San Benito Health Care District (SBHCD) considers
telecommuting to be a viable, flexible work option when both the employee and the job are suited to such an arrangement.
Telecommuting may be appropriate for some employees and jobs but not for others. Telecommuting is not an entitiement, it
is not a companywide benefit, and it in no way changes the terms and conditions of employment with SBHCD.

POLICY

To set forth the essential rules and criteria pursuant to which eligible staff are permitted to telecommute.

PROCEDURE

Telecommuting arrangements, whether for inclement weather, special projects, business travel, or short-term situations,
may be approved as needed. There is no expectation of ongoing continuance for these arrangements unless specified in
the agreement. Additionally, short-term telecommuting for employees on family or medical leave will be considered to the
extent practical for both the employee and the organization, with consent from the employee's health care provider, if
necessary. All informal telecommuting arrangements are evaluated on a case-by-case basis, prioritizing the organization's
business needs, and must adhere to the eligibility process below.

Eligibility
individuals requesting telecommuting arrangements must be employed with SBHCD for a minimum of six (6) months of

continuous, regular employment and must have a satisfactory performance record, unless otherwise approved by
Administration.

Before entering into the short-term telecommuting agreement, the employee and manager, with the assistance of the
human resource department, will evaluate the suitability of such an arrangement, reviewing the following areas:

- Employee Suitability. The employee and manager will assess the needs and work habits of the employee,
compared to traits customarily recognized as appropriate for successful telecommuters.

- Job Responsibilities. The employee and manager will discuss the job responsibilities and determine if the job is
appropriate for a telecommuting arrangement.

. Equipment Needs Workspace Design Considerations and Scheduling Issues. The employee and manager
will review the physical workspace needs and the appropriate location for the telework.

. Tax and Other Legal Implications. The employee must determine any tax or legal implications under IRS, state
and local government laws, and/or restrictions of working out of a home-based office. Responsibility for fulfilling all
obligations in this area rests solely with the employee.

. Self-Assessment & Safety Checklist. The employee must complete the self-assessment as well as the safety
checklist prior to it being approved by Administration. The employee will also need to take the ergonomics training
that is through Healthstream.

If the employee and manager agree, and the human resource department concurs, a draft telecommuting agreement will be
prepared and reviewed by Administration for approval. Once approved, all parties will sign the agreement, and the signed
agreement as well as the aforementioned documentation will be placed in the employee’s file. As the employee is
telecommuting, their performance will be evaluated.

Evaluation of telecommuter performance will include regular interaction by phone and e-mail between the employee and the
manager, and weekly face-to-face meetings to discuss work progress and problems. Evaluation of telecommuter
performance will be consistent with that received by employees working at the office in both content and frequency but will
focus on work output and completion of objectives rather than on time-based performance.

An appropriate level of communication between the telecommuter and supervisor will be agreed to as part of the discussion
process. The manager and telecommuter will communicate at a level consistent with employees working at the office or in a
manner and frequency that is appropriate for the job and the individuals involved.

Equipment

On a case-by-case basis, SBHCD will determine, with information supplied by the employee and the supervisor, the
appropriate equipment needs (including hardware, software, modems, phone and data lines, and other office equipment)
Page2 DocumentID 12226 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital 6



for each telecommuting arrangement. The human resource and information system departments will serve as resources in
this matter. Equipment supplied by the organization will be maintained by the organization. Equipment supplied by the
employee, if deemed appropriate by the organization, will be maintained by the employee. SBHCD accepts no responsibility
for damage or repairs to employee-owned equipment. SBHCD reserves the right to make determinations as to appropriate
equipment, subject to change at any time. Equipment supplied by the organization is to be used for business purposes only.
The telecommuter must sign an inventory of all SBHCD property received and agree to take appropriate action to protect
the items from damage or theft. Upon termination of employment, all company property will be returned to the company,
unless other arrangements have been made.

SBHCD will supply the employee with appropriate office supplies (pens, paper, etc.) as deemed necessary. SBHCD will
also reimburse the employee for business-related expenses, such as phone calls and shipping costs that are reasonably
incurred in carrying out the employee’s job.

The employee will establish an appropriate work environment within his or her home or other location for work purposes.
SBHCD will not be responsible for costs associated with the setup of the employee's home office, such as remodeling,
furniture, or lighting, nor for repairs or madifications to the home office space.

Security

Consistent with the organization’s expectations of information security for employees working at the office, telecommuting
employees will be expected to ensure the protection of proprietary company and customer information accessible from their
home office. Steps include the use of locked file cabinets and desks, regular password maintenance, and any other
measures appropriate for the job and the environment.

Safety

Employees are expected to maintain their home workspace in a safe manner, free from safety hazards. SBHCD will provide
each telecommuter with a safety checklist that must be completed at least twice per year. Injuries sustained by the
employee in a home office location and in conjunction with his or her regular work duties are normally covered by the
company’s workers' compensation policy. Telecommuting employees are responsible for notifying the employer of such
injuries as soon as practicable. The employee is liable for any injuries sustained by visitors to his or her home work site.

Telecommuting is not designed to be a replacement for appropriate childcare. Although an individual employee’s schedule
may be modified to accommodate childcare needs, the focus of the arrangement must remain on job performance and
meeting business demands. Prospective telecommuters are encouraged to discuss expectations of telecommuting with
family members prior to entering into the telework agreement.

Time Worked

Telecommuting employees who are not exempt from the overtime requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act will be
required to accurately record all hours worked using SBHCD’s time-keeping system. Hours worked in excess of those
scheduled per day and per workweek require the advance approval of the telecommuter’s supervisor. Failure to comply with
this requirement may result in the immediate termination of the telecommuting agreement.

REFERENCES

California Labor Code 2802.

Page 3 Document ID 12226 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital 7



Document ID 12226 Document Status Draft

Department Human Resources Department Director Tartala, Drew
Document Owner Tartala, Drew Next Review Date
Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version is in Lucidoc at

http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2Fcgi%2Fdoc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A12226%240.

Page4 DocumentID 12226 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



DoclD: 12061

Hazel Hawkins e

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL R =: ek
Department: Human Resources

Manual(s):

Policy : Paid Time Off Policy

Differences between version 2 and 3 .

PURPOSE

San Benito Health Care District (SBHCD) provides a flexible bank of paid time off
(PTO) to all eligible benefited employees to enable employees to meet both their
work and personal needs. SBHCD believes that PTO is valuable for employees not only
to make their work experience with the company personally satisfying but also to
enhance their productivity.

ELIGIBILITY

All benefited full-time and part-time employees who have successfully completed
their introductory period are eligible to participate in the company’s PTO program.
Employees, who are eligible for PTO, are not to exceed their regularly scheduled
hours per day and not to exceed their PTO balance. Request should be made two
weeks in advance.

DEFINITIONS

Kin Care: Kin care leave is time provided to employees to take time off work to care
for a family member. These family members include:

« A child — biological child, adopted child, foster child, stepchild, legal ward, or a
child for which the employee stand’s in loco parentis ;

- A parent — biological parent, adoptive parent, foster parent, stepparent, or legal
guardian;

« Aspouse;

A registered domestic partner;

- A grandparent;
A grandchild;
A sibling; or

. Designated person — any individual related by blood or whose association with the
employee is the “equivalent of a family relationship,”

PROCEDURE



PER DIEM EMPLOYEES

While per diem employees are not eligible for our PTO accruals, they will earn sick
time on a prorated basis. Upon successfully completing 90 days of employment,
employees may begin to use paid sick time in increments of two hours, up to a
maximum of 40 hours, or five days, whichever is greater, per calendar year.

Accrued, unused time under this policy will carry over each year up to a maximum
accrual of 80 hours or ten days, whichever is greater.

Leave under this policy may be used in connection with the diagnosis, care or
treatment of an existing health condition for, or the preventive care of, an employee
or an employee’s family member (Kin Care). As defined above, Kin Care allows up to
one-half of the annual allotment of sick leave. Leave under this policy may also be
used for employees who are the victims of domestic violence, sexual assault or
stalking.

Employees requesting time off under this policy should provide as much advanced
notice to their director and human resources as practicable, and employees who take
more than three days of leave will be required to provide appropriate documentation
to human resources in support of the leave taken.

Unused sick time under this policy is not paid out at the time of separation from
employment. However, employees who are re-employed with the company within 30
days of separation will have their accrued unused bank of time off under this policy
made available to them.

BENEFITED FULL-TIME AND PART-TIME EMPLOYEES

Benefited full-time and part-time employees may use PTO for any reason listed in the
per diem section as well as, vacation, holiday, family care, and personal business. As
defined above, Kin Care allows up to one-half of the annual allotment of PTO, which
may be used for an illness of the employee's family member. PTO under this policy
may also be used for employees who are victims of domestic violence, sexual assault,
or stalking. Full-time employees accrue PTO based on their regularly scheduled
workweek and continuous years of service and according to the following schedule:

Please note that PTO accruals for year ten (10)_and beyond apply only to the National
Union of Healthcare Workers (NUHW), Engineers and Scientists of California (ESC),_and

Non-Union Affiliates. All other unions will continue to accrue 30 days annually starting
from year five (5)_and beyond.

10



Years of Service | Annual Accrual Annual Accrual Maximum Acertat
o (Days) (Hours) Accural (Days)
1 Year 20 160 N/A
2 Years 21 168 40
3 Years 22 176 40
4 Years 23 184 40
5 Years 30 240 40
10 Years 33 264 40
15 Years 34 272 40
20 Years 35 280 40
25 Years 36 288 40

Part-time employees receive a prorated share of the same benefits based upon the
actual hours worked per payroll period.

Once an employee has reached his or her maximum PTO accrual (320 hours) , the
employee will not become eligible to accrue any additional PTO until the employee’s
PTO balance falls below the maximum accrual. In addition, employees taking an
unpaid leave of absence or who are on leave receiving disability payments do not
accrue PTO while they are on leave.

PTO is provided to employees so that they are better able to perform their job duties.
For this reason, the company requires employees to take PTO and does not permit
employees to take pay in lieu of PTO, except where an employee has deferred his or
her PTO at the company’s request. The company also reserves the right to direct
employees to take PTO when business conditions make that necessary or appropriate.

When an employee is requesting time off, the employee MUST use their accrued PTO
time. An employee who has exhausted their PTO may have five (5) unpaid days per
year. After the five (5) days have been used, any request for additional unpaid days
may result in disciplinary_action, up to and including termination.

Employees who were hired before July 17, 2023 may have a legacy bank of sick,
holiday, vacation, and will be required to exhaust those banks prior to using their PTO
accruals. Please refer to the Employee Benefits Policy for the accrual use.

SCHEDULING PTO

PTO must be scheduled and approved by the employee’s supervisor at least two weeks
in advance ,_unless otherwise specified in the employee's Collective Bargaining
Agreement . . The company has the right to refuse an employee’s application for PTO
if, at the company’s sole discretion, scheduling PTO at the time requested would be
inconsistent with the smooth operation of the company’s business. The company pays
all accrued but unused PTO when an employee leaves the company.

11



UNSCHEDULED PTO

In some instances, it may not be possible for an employee to schedule PTO.
Unscheduled PTO is only permitted in cases of medical emergencies or illness, or
where otherwise legally required. Employees who need to take unscheduled PTO must
comply with the following:

1. Notify their supervisors as soon as possible. Employees must personally contact
supervisor and human resources as far in advance as possible, so that proper
arrangements can be made to handle the employees’ work in their absence.
Leaving a message with another employee does not satisfy this responsibility.
Employees are also responsible for informing their supervisors and human resources
of the anticipated date of their return to work.

2. Provide daily updates. Employees who are using unscheduled PTO are responsible
for personally contacting their supervisor each workday and providing updates on
their anticipated dates of return, if a medical note is not given.

1. An employee who is scheduled to miss more than 3 consecutive days of work
will be required to submit a medical note to their supervisor and human
resources.

3. Supply medical certification. The company may require employees who are absent
due to their own illnesses, or to care for an ill parent, child, spouse or domestic
partner, to provide appropriate medical documentation from a health care
provider. The company may also, in certain instances, require a second
certification from another health care provider.

Employees’ failure to contact their supervisor or to provide appropriate medical
certification when requested may result in denial of PTO benefits and discipline,
including termination.

COORDINATED BENEFITS

Time off accruals under this policy will run concurrently with leave taken under other
applicable policies as well as under local, state or federal law, including leave taken
pursuant to the California Family Rights Act (CFRA) or the Family and Medical Leave
Act (FMLA). Refer to our Leave of Absence Policy for more information.

Employees MUST use accrued hours in conjunction with Paid Family Leave, California
Disability Insurance, or California Disability Insurance to provide a pay level that
complements their usual scheduled hours.

For more information regarding leave under this policy, contact human resources.
HOLIDAYS

Below is a list of holidays that the district observes, which are included in the PTO
accruals.

- New Year’s Day

12



« MLK Day
- President’s Day

- Memorial Day,

- Juneteenth

. Fourth of July

« Labor Day

- Thanksgiving Day
« Christmas Day

Non-exempt employees working on holidays will receive holiday pay at one and one-half times
their regular rate for the hours worked. Any eigible employee not working on a holiday will

utilize their Paid Time Off (PTO)_accrual. For more details on this section, please reach out
to the Payroll Department.

CASHING OUT PTO

At present, SBHCD does not offer payout options to its staff. However, it reserves the
right to periodically notify employees via email about payout options, which will be
determined based on the financial status of the district. Any permanent changes to
this section will be accompanied by an amendment.

Document Owner: Tartala, Drew
Collaborators: Drew Tartala
Stephan Schwarzwaelder, MS, RN, PMP
Toshi Matsui
Approvals
- Committees:
- Signers:
Original Effective Date: 03/04/2024
Revision Date: [03/04/2024 Rev. 0], [03/14/2024 Rev. 2], [03/14/2024 Rev. 1]
Review Date:
Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version is
in Lucidoc at
http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2F cgi%2F doc-
gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A12061%242%26ref2%3Dhhmh%3A12061%243.

13



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Leaves of Absence

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 10/7/2024 and will be made available in the Lucidoc application until
midnight on the requested day. PDFs should not be used as official documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change
without notice. Lucidoc makes no representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness", or
adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to date information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended solely for the addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you
have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12224

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Drew Tartala, HR Manager
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:
No revision note

Page 1 14



DoclID: 12224

H Revision: 0
Hazel HOWkI N Status: Pending Committee Approval
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Department: Human Resources
Manual(s):

Policy : Leaves of Absence

PURPOSE

Employees are encouraged to read this entire policy to determine which leave or leaves apply to their particular situation.
Employees covered by a Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) may have different leave rights. This policy will govern
leaves of absence for employees covered by a CBA except to the extent this policy and the CBA conflict, in which case the
CBA will control.

POLICY

To establish the criteria and conditions under which employees of San Benito Health Care District (SBHCD) may be
granted leaves of absence.

PROCEDURE

Absences of more than 7 consecutive calendar days will be deemed to be a leave of absence under this policy.

Employees anticipating a leave of absence are directed to contact Human Resources (HR) 30 days in advance of the leave,
whenever possible, to review the details of the approval process and how the leave may affect insurance, benefits accruals,
position, etc. Details of the leave (including, but not limited to, start and end dates) shall be identified on the Leave of
Absence Request form. Once HR has received supporting medical documentation, if applicable, the form will be submitted
to the Department Director for approval. The approved leave form is then returned to HR for processing.

FEDERAL AND STATE FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVES
Family Medical Leave (FMLA) & California Family Rights Act (CFRA)

In order to qualify for any leave pursuant to FMLA and/or CFRA, employees must have been emplo?/ed for at least one
ear, and have at least 1,250 hours worked during the preceding 12-month period. In addition, an eligible employee may
e granted a total of 12 weeks (during a backward rolling 12-month period) of leave for the following reasons:

- Birth of a child for purposes of bonding. CFRA also includes the child of a domestic partner.
« Placement of a child in for adoption or foster care.

- To care for the employee's covered family member with a serious health condition. CFRA includes a designated
member).

. The serious health condition of the employee (pregnancy: FMLA only).

- A qualifying military exigency related to the covered active duty or call to covered active duty of an employee's
spouse, child (of any age) or parent who is a member of the United States Armed Forces

- To care for a family member who is a current servicemember or veteran with a serious illness or injury (26
weeks). FMLA only.

Benefits provided pursuant to the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) and California Family Rights Act (CFRA) will run
concurrently with any other leave rights to the fullest extent of the law. To the extent FMLA and CFRA rights differ, the
employee is eligible for the most generous benefits available under the applicable law. Please see the Human
Resources department for more information.

Pregnancy Disability Leave (PDL)/Maternity Leave

PDL shall be granted as necessary to any employee disabled on account of pregnancy, childbirth, or a related medical
condition. Leave will be granted for the period of disability, for up to a maximum of four months (17 and 1/3 weeks). Time
off may be requested for other pregnancy-related conditions, including, but not limited to prenatal care, severe morning
sickness, doctor- ordered bed rest, gestational diabetes, pregnancy-induced hypertension, loss or end of pregnancy,
childbirth and recovery from childbirth. PDL runs concurrently with FMLA leave and any other company-provided leave to
the extent allowed by law.

Leave provided for preqnancy disability is treated separately from leaves required by the state family and medical leave
law. However, the first 12 work weeks of a pregnancy disability leave will be treated concurrently as a leave pursuant to
the federal FMLA for all eligible employees.

The entitlement to leave for the birth or placement of a child for adoption or foster care will expire 12 months from the
date of the birth or placement.

Family leave taken under CFRA for purposes of the birth of a child (so-called "bonding" leave) may not be taken until after
the birth of the child (unless aEproved by Administration). If both parents are employed by SBHCD, the two employees
generally are limited to a combined 12 weeks of CFRA/FMLA leave for bonding.

Page 2 DocumentID 12224 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital 15



Medical Certification

Employees will be required to provide a physician's certification if the leave request is for the employee's own serious
health condition, to care for a family member with a serious health condition, or for military caregiver leave. Separate
certification may also be required regarding the nature of the family member's military service and/or the existence of a
qualifying military exigency.

The head of Human Resources/Designee may contact the health care provider directly to clarify or authenticate a medical
certigc?_tipn, including certifications for military caregiver leave after the employee has been given an opportunity to cure
any deficiencies.

If the Hospital questions the validity of the medical certification provided by the emplo?(ee in support of the employee's
own serious health condition, the Hospital may, at its expense, require the employee to undergo a medical examination
by a health care provider of the Hospital's choosing and at the Hospital's cost.

If the second opinion differs from the first opinion, the Hospital may require the employee or the employee's family member
to obtain certification from a third health care provider, again at the Hospital's expense. The third opinion will be final and
binding.

The health care provider must be jointly designated or approved by the Hospital and the employee in good faith. If the
employer does not attempt in good faith to reach agreement, the employer will be bound by the first certification. If the
employee does not attempt in good faith to reach agreement, the employee will be bound by the second certification.

Failure to Provide the required certifications in a timely manner may result in denial of the leave until the certifications are
provided. If an emdployee refuses to provide the certifications, the request for leave may be denied and the employee
may be disciplined.

Intermittent Leave

When medically necessary, employees may take FMLA/CFRA leave intermittently or on a reduced schedule basis for their
own serious health condition, the serious health condition of a family member or for military caregiver or qualifying

exigency leave. To the extent allowed by law, employees are required to cooperate with the Hospital to arrange reduced
work schedules or intermittent leave so as to minimize disruption of Hospital operations. Furthermore, employees utilizing
intermittent leave may also have the opportunity to cover additional shifts to make up for lost time. However, the day they
request off will still be considered as part of their FMLA usage according to this policy.

Employees will have the opportunity to make up lost time by picking up additional days during the week. However, FMLA
hours will still be deducted for the days the employee originally missed or was scheduled to work.

State Disability Insurance (SDI) & Paid Family Leave

State Disability (SDI) and Paid Family Leave (PFL) benefits will be integrated with any PTO or sick leave used during an
employee's absence under this section. It is the employee's responsibi |tr to file a State Disability Insurance Claim form
and Paid Family Leave. Information regarding these benefits are available in the Human Resources Department.

PFL does not provide job protection, only monetary benefits. Additional information regarding the PFL program is
available from the Human Resources Department.

OTHER LEAVES

Bereavement Leave

Full and part-time employees may be absent with pay for up to three (3) normally scheduled days because of death in the
famllﬁ Family includes current spouse, mother, step-mother, father, step-father, sister, step-sister, sister-in-law, brother,
step-brother, brother-in-law, child, step-child, daughter-in-law, son-in-law, current father- in-law, current mother-in-law,
grandparents, grandchildren, registered domestic partner and children of registered domestic partner. In addition,
employees may be absent an additional two (2) normally scheduled days with the option to use their accruals or go
unpaid.

Upon request, per diem employees may be absent with pay for L(Ij) to three (3) normall?/ scheduled days because of
death in the family. In addition, employees may be absent an additional two (2) normally scheduled days with the
option to use PTO or go unpaid.

Documentation of the death of the family member may be required within 30 days of the first day of bereavement leave.
Documentation includes: Death Certificate, Published Obituary or Written Verification of Death, Burial, or Memorial
Services from a Mortuary, Funeral Home, Burial Society, Crematorium, Religious Institution or Governmental Agency.

Bereavement leave must be taken within three (3) months of the death of the family member.
Represented employees: refer to your CBA for more information.
Reproductive Loss

In cases of a reproductive loss event, emplogees who have been employed at least 30 days with the district are eligible
for reproductive loss leave due to: The death of a family member, as defined as “the day or, for a multiple-day event, the
final day of a failed adoption, failed surrogacy, miscarriage, stillbirth, or an unsuccessful assisted reproduction.”

The employee may take up to five (5) days of leave for reproductive loss events. Three (3) days will be paid by the
district, while the remaining two (2) days, employees may elect to use their PTO or go unpaid.

The law limits the amount of reproductive loss leave to a maximum of 20 days within a 12-month period.

Page3 DocumentID 12224 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital 16



Must take the leave within three months of the event triggering the leave ( i.e., reproductive loss events), but need not be
taken on consecutive days.

Total Temporary Disability (TTD)

If a worker sustains an injury on the job that hinders their ability to perform their regular duties or any modified tasks
during their recuperation, they may qualify for total temporary disability (TTD) benefits. TTD benefits typically amount to
two-thirds of the employee's regular wages. Any employee on TTD will need to utilize their time off accruals in
accordance with this policy. Refer to the Employee Health Department for additional information.

Leave and Accommodation for Victims of Stalking, Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault

Unpaid time off is available to victims of stalking, domestic violence or sexual assault for the purpose of appearing in
court to obtain legal relief; seeking medical attention; obtaining services from a domestic violence shelter, program, or
rape crisis center; obtaining psychological counseling or participating in safety planning. Victims of domestic violence or
sexual assault should provide reasonable advance notice when possible; otherwise, they must provide, within a
reasonable time, evidence from the court, prosecuting attorney, police or medical professional, domestic violence
advocate or advocate for victims of sexual assault, health care provider or counselor, as appropriate.

In addition to unﬁaid time off, the Hospital will also provide reasonable accommodation to an employee who has
disglos.ﬁd glshgr er status as a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking, unless doing so would pose an
undue hardship.

Any employee needing reasonable accommodation should notify Human Resources or the employee's suFervisor. An
employee requesting a reasonable accommodation may be required to provide a certification to the Hospital regarding
his or her need for accommodation. Additionally, if the need for accommodation ceases, the employee must notify the
Hospital that the accommodation is no longer needed.

Employees may use any accrued PTO or paid sick leave for such absences if they wish.
Leave to Appear in Court

Employees are entitled to take unpaid leave to comply with a subpoena and appear in court. Additionally, employees are
entitled to paid leave to serve as a witness in any judicial proceeding.

Reasonable Notice: Affected employees must give the Hospital reasonable documented notice that they will be absent

due to one of the above purposes. In the event of an emergfqency court appearance or other incident that does not allow
for prior notice, the employee must provide the Hospital with documentary evidence that their absence was required for
agy of the above reasons such as police report, court order or documentation from a medical professional, counselor or
advocate.

Employees may use any accrued PTO for such absences, if they wish,

Leave for Victims of Crime

Any employee who is the victim of a crime, an immediate family member of a victim, a registered domestic partner of a
viclztitmaor tr%e child of a registered domestic partner of a victim, may be absent from work to attend judicial proceedings
related to that crime.

Prior to the absence, the employee must provide the employer with a copy of the notice of each scheduled proceeding
unless advance notice is not feasible. If notice is not feasible, the employee must provide the Hospital with documentary
evidence that their absence was required to attend these judicial proceedings, such as notice from the court or
government agency setting the hearing, the district attorney or prosecuting attorney's office, or the victim/witness office
advocating on behalf of the victim.

Employees may use any accrued PTO for such absences, if they wish.

Leave to Attend Child’s School or Daycare

Employees are allowed to take up to 40 hours off each year—up to eight hours per month—for school- or daycare-
related activities. This type of leave can be used for a broad range of activities, including to:

« Find or enroll a child in a school or licensed daycare program.
- Attend a child's a play, awards ceremony, sporting event, graduation or other activity.

- Address emergencies during which a child can't stay in school or daycare—such as a fire, natural disaster
or problem at school. The eight-hour monthly cap doesn't apply to emergencies.

Employees who take time off for school purposes must provide proof of participation from the school.
Employees are required to use accrued paid time off for planned leave under this section.
School Discipline Leave

Any employee who is the Parent or guardian of a child and is actually living with the child or grandparent who has custod
of a grandchild is eligible for a school-discipline leave. The employee must have received a written notice from the schoo
principal requesting his or her attendance at a conference to discuss the child's/grandchild's suspension from school.
School-discipline leave is not available to employees who voluntarily consult with school administrators regardinga
child's/granachild's performance in school. The Hospital may require the employee to provide a copy of the notice received
from the school, prior to granting school-discipline leave, and may require documentation from the school as proof that the

Page4 Document ID 12224 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital 17



visit took place. The Hospital may ask the employee or the principal to brieﬂ¥ reschedule the conference if the employee's
attendance at work is essential at the time originally scheduled. There is no limit to how frequently employees may be
provided school-discipline leave. Employees may use accrued PTO during school- discipline leave. If an employee does
not have any PTO time available, the employee may take unpaid leave.

Personal Leaves

At the sole discretion of the Hospital, an eligible employee may be granted a LOA of up to one (1) month for personal
reasons. Employees while on a personal leave of absence must utilize their time off accruals to their status.

Application for leave must be made on a Leave of Absence Request Form.

Typical examples of acceptable reasons for a personal leave request include: illness in the family, post-delivery infant
care, need to arrange affairs of the estate, education, reasonable additional time to be added to vacation when traveling
long distances: a catastrophe in the household caused by fire, accident, or other uncontrollable acts. A personal leave may
not be granted for other work.

Medical Leaves- Non-FMLA

At the sole discretion of the Hospital, an eligible benefited employee with at least 6-months of service may be granted a
LOA of up to four (4) months for medical reasons and not currently covered under a protected leave. Employees while on
a medical leave of absence must utilize their time off accruals to their status.

Upon return from a Medical Leave of Absence, an employee shall be required to submit proper medical evidence that
he/she is physically able to resume full job duties without restriction or qualification.

GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING LEAVES

Payroll Deductions

Payroll deductions required by law will continue to be deducted while in paid status. Employee authorized deductions will
continue to be deducted while in paid status, unless directed otherwise by the employee. If an employee has a payroll
deduction for health care coverage and goes into an unpaid status, he/she will be directed to pay this premium to Finance
to maintain coverage.

Health Insurance

Employees must maintain their portion of the Jaremium while on leave. If payment is more than 30 days late, the
employee will receive notice to pay within 15 days prior to the termination of benefits. Thereafter, the employee will have
the option of electing COBRA or dropping insurance coverage. In the event insurance coverage is drogped, it is the
employee’s responsibility to re-enroll upon return from the leave. Benefit coverage will commence on the first of the
month following re-enroliment.

Fringe Benefits Accruals

Paid Time Off (PTO) and Sick Leave will be frozen and forfeited after thirty (30) days of leave.

Coordinating Benefits:

Employees are required to use accrued sick leave and/or PTO, in compliance with applicable law, during a leave of
absence whether continuous or intermittent.

Interactive Process:

Should a medical leave of absence be due to a disability as defined in the Civil Rights Department (CRD) or the
Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), the Hospital will engage in a timely, good faith interactive process pursuant to
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH A DISABILITY prior to making a final decision regarding
the employee's employment status.

The purpose of the interactive process is to discuss the employee's needs and identify an appropriate reasonable
accommaodation that will enable the employee to perform the essential functions of the job. During the meeting, the
Hospital representative may ask the employee relevant questions about the disabling condition and what limitations the
employee has, as well as what the employee wants as an accommodation. The Hospital will consider the employee's
request, and may offer to discuss available alternatives. The employee does not have to specify the precise
accommodation requested, but does need to describe the problems posed by the workplace barrier. Suggestions from
the employee may assist the Hospital in determining the type of reasonable accommodation to provide; however, the
Hospital is not required to accept the employee's suggestion if there are multiple viable accommodations available.

Return to Work

Unless a written request for a leave extension is received and approved, the employee will be expected to return to work
on the original date indicated on the leave form. Employees returning from SBHCD Medical or Industrial leave must first
report to Employee Health Services with a fit for duty release signed by their physician. Employee Health Services will
then send the Department Director and HR a Status Report indicating return to work date.

Page 5 DocumentID 12224 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital 18



Upon return from an approved FMLA or CFRA leave of absence, employees will be reinstated to their former position or
an equivalent position, subject to any exceptions allowed by law. Any employee returning from FMLA/CFRA leave for
his/her own serious health condition must provide a fitness for duty certification signed by his/her treating physician. Any
employee who fails to provide such certification may not return to work until one is provided. An employee who fails to
provide a fitness for duty certification may be disciplined, up to and including termination of employment.

Unless otherwise provided by applicable law non-affiliated employees who return from a medical leave within 6 months of
the start of the leave, within a rolling 12-month period, may, when possible, be placed in the same position as they held
prior to the leave. If an employee's position is no longer available, s/he shall be given an opportunity to apply for available
positions for which s/he is qualified. '

Other Leave Types:
SBHCD abides by all leaves mandated by state and federal law. Please visit Human Resources for all other leaves.
Failure to Follow Procedures:

Employees who fail to follow these procedures, or who accept other employment during a leave which is inconsistent
with the need for leave, may be considered to have voluntarily terminated their employment with the Hospital.

License and Certification Expiration While on Leave: Employees whose license or certification expires during the time of
his or her Leave of Absence will have 30 calendar days from the expiration date in order to get a renewal. A copy of the
renewed license or certification must be provided to the employee's manager or supervisor and to the Education
Department within 30 days from the expiration. Failure to provide a copy of the current certification within this time period
will result in immediate termination of employment if the license/certification is a requirement for the employee's position.

REFERENCES

« Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA)

. California Family Rights Act (CFRA)

. Paid Time Off Policy

« Pregnancy Disability Leave (CRD)

. Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault Leave (Labor Code §230(c))
. Leave to Appear in Court (Labor Code §230(a))

. Leave for Victims of Crime (Labor Code §230(b))

- School Discipline Leave (Labor Code §230.7)

- Leave to Attend Child's School or Daycare (Labor Code §230.8)
. Civil  Air Patrol Leave (Labor Code §1501)

- Organ and Bone Marrow Donors' Leave (Labor Code §1510)

Page 6 Document ID 12224 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital 19



Page 7

Document ID 12224 Document Status Pending Committee Approval

Department Human Resources Department Director Tartala, Drew
Document Owner Tartala, Drew Next Review Date
Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version is in Lucidoc at

http:/fhzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2Fcgi%2F doc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A12224%240.

Document ID 12224 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

20



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Payroll Policy

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 10/7/2024 and will be made available in the Lucidoc application until
midnight on the requested day. PDFs should not be used as official documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change
without notice. Lucidoc makes no representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness”, or
adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to date information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended solely for the addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you
have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12225

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Drew Tartala, HR Manager
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:
No revision note

Page 1 21



DoclD: 12225

N Revision: 0
Hozel HOWkI nS Status: Pending Committee Approval
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Department: Human Resources
Manual(s):

Policy : Payroll Policy

POLICY

All San Benito Health Care District (SBHCD) employees are required to use time clocks to record hours worked on their
time card. Only recorded hours will be paid. Punching in and out is required upon arrival and departure as well as to
record meal periods. Anyone forgetting to punch time on their time card shall immediately complete a missed punch
request electronically for their manager to approve. Under no circumstances should you record attendance for another
employee, such action could result in the dismissal of both parties. Employees must also indicate sick leave, other leaves,
and holidays on the appropriate paid leave form. Time cards are to be kept current each day.

PROCEDURE

ISSUANCE OF PAYCHECKS

Payday is every other Friday for the two-week pay period ending the previous Monday at 7:00 AM or via direct deposit, if
elected.

Checks computed from missing time worked will be issued as soon as possible, as needed. Missing time off not requested
will be issued in the next available pay period in which the time off hours are received.

Special checks are picked up from the Payroll Department by the employee. They are prepared as a result of late time
cards, early paychecks, terminations, etc.

Termination checks will be issued in accordance with applicable laws.
DISTRIBUTION OF PAYCHECKS
Checks are distributed by Payroll to the switchboard on the Friday after the pay period end date at 9:00 a.m.

Unclaimed checks will be kept at the switchboard after payday. If they remain unclaimed by the following Friday, the
switchboard will mail the check to the employee's home. All paychecks returned in the mail will be forwarded to the Payroll
Department for cancellation.

LOSS OF PAYROLL CHECK

If an employee loses his/her payroll check, he/she shall obtain authorization from the Payroll Department requesting that a
stop payment be placed and a new check issued, usually within three business days.

A new check will be issued when it has been verified that the check has not been cleared before the stop payment order.
OVER OR UNDER-PAYMENT

Employees must advise the Payroll Department of any error in their paychecks. Willful failure to disclose such information
within seven days may be grounds for dismissal.

Under-payment will normally be rectified on the paycheck following the detection of the error. If the amount of under-
payment will cause a hardship, Department Managers may recommend the preparation of a special check.

Over-payment will normally be rectified on the paycheck following the detection of the error. Repayment plans may be
developed by the Payroll Department if the amount to be repaid would cause a hardship to the employee. All repayment
plans must ensure the return of the full amount before termination of employment. All employees are considered to have
agreed to these procedures as a condition of employment.

GARNISHMENT OF WAGES

The District is required to withhold legally garnished wages as directed by the Court. State and federal laws regulate and
limit employer options regarding disciplinary action related to garnishments. The Human Resources Director, or
designee must be consulted by department managers who are considering disciplinary action related to garnishment.

Any law enforcement officer who presents himself to an employee or department manager with a garnishment order should
be directed to the Payroll Department.

Page 2 Document ID 12225 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital 29



REFERENCES

Cal. Civ. Proc. Code § 706.050
Cal. Civ. Proc. Code § 706.051.
15U.S.C. § 1673

20 U.S.C. § 1095a(a)(1)

26 U.S.C. § 6334(d)

15U.5.C. § 1674

Page 3 Document ID 12225 Revision 0

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

23



Page 4

Document ID 12225 Document Status Pending Committee Approval

Department Human Resources Department Director Tartala, Drew
Document Owner Tartala, Drew Next Review Date
Revised [07/01/1995], [08/01/2000], [05/01/2004], [09/02/2019], [03/02/2021], [06/02/2022], [09/16/2024]
Reviewed [09/01/2009], [12/01/2012], [09/01/2019], [03/01/2021], [06/01/2022], [09/15/2024]

&sect; 706.050

15 U.S.C. &sect; 1673
15 U.S.C. &sect; 1674
20 U.S.C. &sect; 1095a
26 U.S.C. &sect; 6334

Attachments:
(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version is in Lucidoc at

http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto="%2Fcgi%2Fdoc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A12225%240.

Document ID 12225 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

24



10/9/24, 8:14 AM about:blank

DoclD: 1403
0 Revision: 2
Hazel Hawkins Staws:  Offca
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Department: Employee Health
Manual(s):  Employee Health
Policies

Policy : Tuberculosis Screening

Differences between version 2 and 3.

PURPOSE

To prevent the transmission of Fberctitosis
and healthcare workers (HCW's) .

POLICY
All &fF

aferon Quantiferon Gold Test orequivat _ at the tlme of hire before patient
contact and then every 3 years thereafter A— T8 Screening form is to be
completed annually by all emptoyees HCW's

mptoyeeswhe HCW's are required to complete their TB screening and/or testing by the
end gf their birthday month. If a HCW fails to do fiet so, they will be suspended from
work without pay for up to ten (10) calendar days. It is the responsibility of the HCW
to coordinate and schedule their TB screening and/or testing with the mp_l_yee
liegl;__[)_e_ctQLtQ_u'l_e_tjnﬂy_al_Le_qm[ements Failure to complete the m
ntat-requirements ﬂﬂﬂ_s_mg_a\w_ng mthm ten (10) danyter_t_he
end gf thetr blrthday_ﬂ'l_n_tb will be-removed-from-the-work-schedtte-untit-the
irements-are-compteted result in voluntary termmatlgn of employment

NOTE: If a Quantiferon Gold Test is positive, the Employee Health Director will
arrange a confirmation Quantlferon Gold test approximatety within 30 days tater
. If the confirmation gtts-are-result is posmve the Employee Health Dlrector
w1|l prowde an order for a smgle view chest x- ray for follow up. Aphysici
er ; the- hires HCW's will be made aware of their test result and
eferreg! to thet prlmary care provider of. Those employees without a prlma y.
j__e_prowder will be referred to the Employee Health Medical Director witt
& sded for further evaluation . } Note: failure to comply with this
_egulatmn Wlll result in removal from the schedule.

HCW w1th a recent Quantrferon Gold test conversmn w1ll have a follow- up smgle
view chest x- ray and an evaluation for symptoms. If the employee is symptom free
i.e. no chronic cough, chronic fatigue, persistent night sweats, or involuntary weight
loss, they may return to work prior to completion of the chest x- ray reading. If the

about:blank 112
25




10/9/24, B:14 AM about:blank

yee-HCW is symptomatic, the chest x- ray reading must be completed prior to

returmng to work. The Emp[oyee Health Medical Director will review the chest x- ray
tab-_ and contact the emptoyee-HCW to discuss medical referral for further

follow up if the chest x- ray warrants

The ONLY EXCEPTION to this policy is if an employee has undergone TB Exposure
testmg w1th1n the 30 days pr1or to their b1rthday month j-and-it-was at-Hazet
ins-Memoriatt submitte ployee Health
e-yearty The Quantlferon Gold test MAY be waived for that particular year at the
dlscretlon of the Employee Health Department.

REFERENCES

1. "OSHA Aerosol Transmissible Diseases with Focus on Tuberculosis" Exposure Control
Plan.

2. California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 8, Section 5199

ATTACHMENTS

1. Annual Tuberculosis Screening Form
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/doc-gw.pl?ref=hhmh:11774

Document Owner: Von Urff, Elizabeth
Collaborators:

Approvals
" . Policy & Procedure Committee 10/03/2024

- Committees:

- Signers:
Original Effective Date: 01/01/2009
Revision Date: [02/10/2023 Rev. 0], [03/07/2024 Rev. 1], [06/18/2024 Rev. 2]
Review Date: [03/31/2022]
Attachments: Annual Tuberculosis Screening Form
(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT) Annual Tuberculosis Screening Form

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version is
in Lucidoc at
http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2F cgi%2F doc-
gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A11403%242%26ref2%3Dhhmh%3A11403%243,

about:blank 22
26



10/9/24, 8:17 AM about:blank

DoclD: _ 1405
0 Revision: 0
Hazel Howkins Saws:  Offci
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Department: Employee Health
Manual(s):  Employee Health
Policies

Policy : Respiratory Protection Program

Differences between version 8 and 1 .

PURPOSE

1. To eliminate or minimize emptoyee-healthcare workers (HCW's)_ exposure to
tuberculosis and other airborne organisms.

2. To educate stafFHCW's on prOper use and ﬁt of C1rculat1ng All’ Purlfler
ﬂp]ratg § ( CAPRS “'_”""' -L‘ }"- | . p .I. : it b, A1 "';! -

3. Tocomply with I_e_Oss_unamal_S_afe_ty_and_Hﬁath_Admlmmgn_( OSHA))
Standard 29CFR 1910.134, California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 5199

Aerosol Transmissible Diseases ( ABF ATD ) Standard and Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention ( CDC ) recommendations.

POLICY

The Resplratory Protection Program and its policies are applicable to the-
Teat district all facilities under the San Benito Healthcare District (SBHCD)
mcludes all '

: ;;I;ICWs who may have contact with patients who are on
: catitions airborne isolation precautions , which is inclusive of
suspected or conflrmed ABTATD patients. FitFIT mask testmg will be completed at
time of inital hire, whenever changes occur in the employees facial characteristics
which could interfere with proper fit of the N95 respirator, whenever a different size
or resplrator style is used, and annually along with education and use of PAPRS CAPR's
mpteyee-HCW who does not pass the required fi#=FIT mask testing will need to
wear a PAPR{APR or will not be permitted to provide care to patients on airborne
precautions . HCW's are required to complete their FIT mask testing by the end of
their birthday month. If a HCW fails to do so, they will be suspended from work
without pay for up to ten (10) calendar days. It is the responsibility of the HCW to
coordinate and schedule their FIT mask testing with the Employee Health Director to
meet annual requirements. Failure to complete the required testing within (10)_days
after the nq of their birthday month, will result in voluntary termination of
employment

1. The Infection Control Committee will be responsible for ensuring policy review
and revision along with supervision of equipment selection. This program will
maintain compliance with OSHA standards and ATD Standard and will contain
written standard operating procedures for all aspects of the program, including:

about:blank 1/5
an 27



10/9/24, 8:17 AM about:blank
a. Medical evaluation (Questionnaire).

b.  FEEFIT mask Testing and Fit FIT Checking.
& Equipment Selection.

ntoyeeHCW Training.

2. All emptoyeessHCW's participating in the Respiratory Protection Program will be
fi Ji,.E l g_s_.lg tested according to OSHA standard 29 CFR 1910 134 and ABTATD
Standard to assure appropriate equipment selection and emptoye

protection.

3. Employee Health Nurse (or designee) will be responsrble for program
administration, fitFIT mask testing, and ma Tace maintenance of all related
surveillance records.

syees HCW's will be educated on the use of the CAPR's PA

S- and FIT mask

tested within 30 days of hire, with changes in facial characteristics that could
impede proper fit, whenever the model or style of respiratory changes, and
annually during their birthday month .

Festtts Tbe ori g ngl co py of the FIT mask test_
foyee-in the HCW's health file.

6. Medical surveillance of { yeessHCW's participating in the program will be
conducted prior to the selectlon and use of any respirator. Medical surveillance
will be conducted using an approved Respiratory Medical Evaluation form. (See
Attachment)

7. Al participantstHCW's will be educated about proper application and reasons
for use of the CAPR's ;PAPRS _ and N95 Respirator before the fit FIT mask test
begins. .

Equipment Selection:

All respiratory equipment used must be approved by the National Institute for
Occupational Safety and Health ( NIOSH approved;-). NIOSH approval is verified by
the NIOSH approval statement and number stampted stamped on the respirator.

Medical Evaluation for Respirator Use:

1. Emptoyees HCW's will be evaluated through the use of the approved Medical
Quest1onnna1re prior to assignment of duties requiring the use of respirators.
metHCW's will not be assigned to a task requiring the use of a respirator
unless found able to perform the components of the task while wearing the
resp1rator Medlcal terats Evaluatlons w1ll be done prior to fit FIT mask testing
e -empto edicatEvattatic be-done and lmtlal use for current
HCWs and W1th1n 30 davs of h1re (and prior te-initiatuse Hrent : S-and
: -cays- e-(and-prior to use) for new emp{-ayees HCWs in pat1ent care

about:blank 8

2/5



10/9/24, 8:17 AM about:blank
areas . Medical Questionnaires must be signed by the Employee Health Nurse or
other llcensed employee health practitioner before the emptoyee-isfi
mask _tested.

Fit Testing and Fit Checking:

All emptoyeessHCW's assigned duties requiring the use of respirators must be

successfully FIT mask tested prlor to use of the respirator. The San-Ber tth-€a
trict SBHCD uses both-Quatita : titave Qualitative FIT ask testmg,

Wthh is performed accordmg to OSHA and Ameuggn National Standards Institute (

process are dlscussed below

1. Medical Clearance:

. All cipants HCW's must complete the respirator Medical Evaluation
Questlonnalre prior to being fitFIT mask tested.(Attachment)

2. Training:

. All empteyeesHCW's who wear resplrators must be taught how, why and
when resplrators are used. The emptoyee HCW must also be taught about
the conditions in which the resplrator is not required. (Attachment)

3. Fit Check (Required by OSHA):

. The designated FIT mask tester must observe the employee while
performing the FIT check procedure without assistance .

PROCEDURE
1. Medical Evaluation:

. All HCW's must complete the Respirator Medical Evaluation Questionnaire
prior to being FIT mask tested.

. Upon completion, the Medical Evaluation Questionnaire is reviewed and
signed by the Employee Health Nurse. Upon completion of FIT

mask testing, the Medical Evaluation Questionnaire will be maintained in
the HCW's health file.

. If a HCW's response to questions on the form is suggestive of a condition
that may preclude the use of the respirator, the HCW will be contacted

for further evaluation .
#4% Education/Training;

about:blank 29

HCWs Wlll be tramed on the FIT test '_ nsistof an-exercise

3/5



10/9/24, 8:17 AM

4.

about:blank

> of the respiratgr. Tramng will include all of the followmg
. Respiratory program policies.

. Respirator selection/inspection, limitations and capabilities.

. Donning, removal, seal check and troubleshooting.

. Respirator inspection and maintenance.

The N95 Training form will be used to document participant training.
(Attachment)

and N95 respirators must be NIOSH approved as indicated

by a NISH aproval statement and numbers stamped on the respirator .

= and N95 respirators will be used by et
rooms with patients known or suspected to be infected with ATD during
high hazard procedures including, but not limited to 5 _suctioning,
endotracheal intubation, administration of aerosolized medications,
bronchoscopy, sputum induction, autopsies, and other activities tht may

Employees are required to wear the exact model of respirator that was
used during the fit testing procedure.

Fit Testing/Fit Checking_

about:blank

30

4/5



10/9/24, 8:17 AM about:blank

° Fhefit The FIT check must be performed each time the mask is
donned.

«  Fitfest FIT mask test:

0 Done at mtervals listed above to document proper respirator fit
and ye&-HCW understanding of proper respirator uses and
their llmltatlons

REFERENCES

A. OSHA Standard 29CFR 1910.134, California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section
5199 Aerosal Transmissible Diseases (ADT) Standard.

B. CDC Guidelines for Preventing Transmission of Mycobacterium Tuberculosis in
Health Care Facility.

ATTACHMENTS
A. Respiratory Medical Evaluation Form.
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/doc-gw.pl?ref=hhmh: 11772

B. Respiratory Protection Program Employee Acknowledgment Form.
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/doc-gw.pl?ref=hhmh:11773

c. CAPRSYSTEM Training and Competency Form.
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/doc-gw.pl?ref=hhmh: 11771

D. MaxAir Manual. https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/doc-gw.pl?ref=hhmh:11363

Document Owner: Von Urff, Elizabeth
Collaborators:

Approvals

- Committees: Policy & Procedure Committee 10/03/2024

- Signers:
Original Effective Date: 05/01/2009
Revision Date: [02/10/2023 Rev. 0]
Review Date: [03/31/2022], [04/04/2024 Rev. 0]
Attachments: CAPR System Training and Competency Form
(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT) MAXAIR 710 TRAIN THE TRAINER MANUAL

CAPR System Training and Competency Form
MAXAIR 710 TRAIN THE TRAINER MANUAL
Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version is
in Lucidoc at
http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2Fcgi%2Fdoc-
gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A11405%240%26ref2%3Dhhmh%3A11405%241.

about:blank 31 5/5



To:
From:
Date:
Re:

-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors

Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
October 10, 2024

All Clinics - September 2024

Ith and Special linics’ visi lum

Clinic Location Total visits

Orthopedic Specialty 408
Mudti-Specialty 697
Sunset 713
Primary Care & Surgery 279
San Juan Bautista 297
Ist Street 508

4th Street 1,054
Barragan 542

Total 4,498

Our two new locum tenens primary care practitioners have started in the clinics, orienting
themselves to clinic operations and patient care. Both are welcomed additions to our clinic
medical team.

Two new locum tenens physicians are being added to the holiday emergency call coverage
panel for orthopedics and OB/Gyn.

Provider recruitment activities with anticipated start dates by specialty:
» Primary Care: Pooja Patel, PA-C - October 2024

> Pediatrics: Patricia Clarke, M.D. - October 2024
» Women'’s Health & C-section assist services: Marissa Diaz, PA-C — October 2024

32



(S

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Mabie Southside/Northside Skilled Nursing Facility

Board Report — OCTOBER 2024

To:  San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
From: Dee Cross, RN, MLS, Interim Director of Nursing, Skilled Nursing Facility

1. Census Statistics: September 2024

Southside 2024 Northside 2024
Total Number of Admissions 10 Total Number of Admissions 6
Number of Transfers from HHH 10 Number of Transfers from HHH 4
Number of Transfers to HHH 6 Number of Transfers to HHH 4
Number of Deaths 1 Number of Deaths 0
Number of Discharges 15 Number of Discharges 4
Total Discharges 16 Total Discharges 5
Total Census Days 1354 Total Census Days 1326

Note: Transfers are included in the number of admissions and discharges. Deaths are included in the number of discharges. Total

census excludes bed hold days.

2. Total Admissions: September 2024

Southside From Payor Northside From Payor »
5 HHMH Medicare 1 SJ REGIONAL Medicare
1 HHMH/Obs. Medicare 2 HHMH Medicare
3 HHMH/Re-Admit Medicare 1 HHMH/RE-ADMIT HHH
1 HHMH/Re-Admit CCA il SAL'NA:DVGILTLEY/RE‘ Hospice
1 HHMH/RE-ADMIT CCA
Total: 10 Total: 6

3. Total Discharges by Payor: September 2024

Southside 2024 Northside 2024
Medicare 10 Medicare 1
Medicare MC 0 Medicare MC 0
CCcA 4 CCA 3
Medical 1 Medical 1
Medi-Cal MC 0 Medi-Cal MC 0
Hospice 1 Hospice 0
Private (self-pay) 0 Private (self ay) 0
Insurance 0 Insurance 0
Total: — 16 Total: e 5

1

33



4. Total Patient Days by Payor: September 2024

_ Southside
Medicare
Medicare MC
CCA
Medical
Medi-Cal MC
Hospice
Private (self-pay)
Insurance
Bed Hold / LOA
Total:
Average Daily Census

2024
476
0
784
30
0
34
30
0
21
1375
45.83

Northside
Medicare
Medicare MC
CCA
Medical
Medi-Cal MC
Hospice

~ Private (self-pay)

Insurance

Bed Hold / LOA
Total:

Average Daily Census

2024
68

1050
161
30
12

1,326
44.20

34



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
From: Bernadette Enderez, Director of Diagnostic Services
Date: October 2024

Re: Laboratory and Diagnostic Imaging

Updates:

Laboratory

1. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities
- Update on chemistry analyzer project =2 Validation area preparation completed. Analyzer assembled.
Awaiting analyzer bracket in order to start installation process.

2. Laboratory Statistics

September 2024 YTD
Total Outpatient Volume 3794 34893
Main Laboratory 1125 10510

HHH Employee Covid Testing 3 108

Mc Cray Lab 838 8810
Sunnyslope Lab 411 3507

SJB and 4™ Street 88 505
ER and ASC 1329 11453

Total Inpatient Volume 119 2343

Diagnostic Imaging
1. Service/Outreach
- October is Breast Cancer Awareness month

2. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities
- Capital needs assessment based on priority and age of equipment

San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency
911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, CA 95023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com

35



"

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

3. Diagnostic Imaging Statistics

September 2024 YTD
Radiology 1815 15810
Mammography 625 6317
CcT 992 8323
MRI 185 1574
Echocardiography 97 991
Ultrasound 740 6862

San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency

911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, CA 95023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com

36



- _A —
Hazel Hawkins Hospital

FOUNDATION

Caring for Our Comntunity

TO: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
FROM: Liz Sparling, Foundation Director

DATE: October 2024

RE: Foundation Report

The Hazel Hawkins Hospital Foundation Board of Trustees met on October 10. We had three

presentations:
1. Mendi Suber-Ventura, HHMH Surgical Services Director presented and requested

$134,132.47 for the Ambulatory Surgery Center OR #1. (Details in the Allocations below).
2. Dr. Natalie LaCorte, Associate Medical Director at HHMH presented a program for
Enhancing the End of Life Care at the HHMH.
3. Kyle Sharp - Edward Jones Investments gave us a CD Update

Financial Report September
1. Income $ 33,216.63
2. Expenses $ 861.00
3. New Donors 3
4. Total Donations 97

Allocations:

e Ambulatory Surgery Center Room #1 Upgrade
1- 1688 Camera Control Unit: $20,046.62

3- 1688 4K Camera Heads: $69,215.73

3- Safelight Fiber Optic Cables: $2,576.07

1- Spy Laparoscope A/C 10mm 30 DEG 33cm: $7,919.53
Tax & Shipping: $9,227.61, Service Contract: $25,095.15
TOTAL COST $134,132.47

e $5,000 from Palliative Care Funds to fund Dr. LaCorte's program on Enhancing End of Life
Care at HHMH.

e Two of our Edward Jones accounts CD’s came due and the Board voted to put them into
another CD for 12 months to maximize the return.

Directors Report:
e Philanthropy Day is Nov. 14th, and our Foundation is going to honor Nancy Oliveira for all

her dedication to the Hospital and the Foundation.

e Irene, Ann Marie and I met with the Community Foundation regarding their $100K pledge
and were invited to present at their Board Meeting on October 9th,

e With the end of the fiscal year, we have started working on our audit.

e The fair was October 4, 5, 6 and we had pictures up from our fundraising event last year
in the HHMH booth. I worked the booth on Friday and the feedback was very positive.

37



Foundation Report Continued - Page 2

Dinner Dance Report:
e We are excited about our in person Dinner Dance this year on November 2 at the Paicines
Ranch. Please mark your calendars! To date we have $84,875 in sponsorships and ticket
sales. The venue can hold 250 people and our goal is to sell out!

e Our Dinner Dance Committee selected the following people/organizations to be honored:

A. Hazel Hawkins Hospital Auxiliary as our Donors of the Year

B. Calera Wine Company/Duckhorn Portfolio as our Business Donor of the Year

C. Doug & Suzie Mays as our “Heart for Hazel” recipients for their years of dedication to
the Hospital and the Foundation.

Live Auction Items At The Dinner Dance:
Warriors Tickets - 2 Courtside & 2 Lower Level tickets (4 total) with Club Access and VIP Parking

San Francisco 49er Tickets - Four Tickets to the game on November 17th with a parking pass and
merchandise voucher.

Dining Experience for 10 in the Private Guest House at the Inn at Tres Pinos with Wine and
Transportation

McCullough/Pivetti Capitola Beach Cottage for 4 Days and 3 Nights that Sleeps 6
Calera Wine Company Cave Tour, Tasting and Beautiful Lunch from Thyme Catering
San Juan Oaks Golf Package with Lunch

Parking for a year at Hazel Hawkins Hospital in Your Own Selected Spot

Capitola Beach House for 4 Days, 3 Nights that Sleeps 11

Gourmet Five Course Meal for 10 People Prepared by Dr. Ralph Armstrong, DO who is a Le
Cordon Bleu Chef

Winter Wonderland Quilt
Hidden Lake House for 3 Days and 2 Nights that Sleeps 8-10

PLUS our Popular Art & Spirits Drawing will feature beautiful artwork, handcrafted
jewelry, custom cutting boards, fine wine, spirits and more!

For more information please visit our website: www.hazelhawkins.com/foundation

38



Hazel Hawkins Board of Director's Report October 2024

ISR MiRNN 2N Marketing/Public Relations

MARKETING

« Social Media Posts

KNOW THE FACTS The Term Sheet with lnsight provides for local aversight of the hospital. t
o s 0 [}

KNOW THE FACTS The Term Sheet with Insight provides for local oversight of the hospital,

Dhue to a mimor electrical fire at the McCray Steest Lab this moming, patients are being redirected to acesss lab
cervices at our slternate locations until further notice. Patients can access lal services at 920 Sunnyslope Road, 2nd
Floor or the Main Hospital.

KNOW THE FACTS To learn mare go to: https://anvw hazelhawkins.com/

KNOW THE FACTS To learn more go to: https://www.hazelhawkins.com/

51

—— We're celebrating Healthcare Food Service Workers Week! We have an amazingly talented team that keeps everyone
fed with delicious meals and snacks. We even have community members who stop by regulaily for breakfast and T oITgEgRiTent
dinner because our food is FANTASTIC, Thank you for always providing service with a smile! 325

Ger ')

Join the GREAT SHAKEQUT 2024 an October 17 at 10117 am DROP! COVER! HOLD ON! HHH s an official participant in
this worldwide sarthquake dolll. Join us and milions of people in practicing earnthouake safety! o 309 : 6

And that's a wrap! Another successful, yet mighty hot @ Fair. Many thanks to all of the HHH employees, Beard
members and volunteer services folks who helped staff our booth. Most of all, thank you to all of aur wonderful
community members who stopped by for a visit! 542 50

Ergazemant

We love it when new families in town came to check out what services Hazel Hawkins Hospital has to offer! Welcome
to Haollister!

It's Fair Time! #sanbenitocountyfair Stop by the Pavilion and say hello!

474 77

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OUTLINES THE COVENANTS AND FACTS REGARDING THE PROPOSED TERM
SHEET WITH INSIGHT Click link to view full press release; https//www.hazelhawkins.com/images/HHMH-Press-
Releasze-HHMH: Outlines-the-Covenantz-and-Factz-Regarding -the-Term - Sheet-with-Insight. pdf tn July 2024, after a...

a3 Many thanks to our Human Resouices team and the Employee Engagement Committee for hosting our End of
b . Summer Bash last Friday. Employees enjoyed amazing taces from Taces El Compa and El Mero Mero Taquero. Also a
special thanks to the First Respondeis who joined us that day!

———  October is Breast Cancer Awareness Month If you are uninsured, underinsured or have a high deductible, now is the
time to schedule your annual screening mammogram for only $100. Call 536-2650 to schedule an appointment for
October

It's that time of year to get your Flu shot, San Benito County Public Health is offering Free Vaccine Clinics on .
Wednesday's and Thursday’s. Get your shot today!

g! Come visit us at the EpiCenter in downtown Hollister today and Monday and check out our Job Fair. ?

Hiring! Come visit us at the Epicenter in downtown Hollister today and Monday and check out our Jeb Fair.

We're H g! Come visit us at the Epicenter in downtown Hollister today and Monday and check out our Job Fair.

We'te thrilled to announce out upcoming Jab Fair! Whether you're looking to start your career ot take it to the next
level, this is your chance te connact with us and explore exciting opportunities. Website: £ 3C
https://vvww.hazelhawkins.com/careers 580 62

This week we are celebrating Surgical Techndcion Week Many thanks te our Techs far all that yau do for aur Surgery
Department! What Is a Surgleal Techs basie delinit . surgieal techinslogists o technicians are g !
healthcare professionals who aszist surgeons during suigical procedures Their role typically encompaszes the entire., 1102 734 39




HCIZ@I HCIW'(iﬂS Board of Director's Report October 2024 -

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL page 2

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

Employees:
e Hazel's Headlines
=  Working on Halloween events with Employee Engagement Committee.

e Highlighting departmental healthcare recognition weeks on social media

Public:
Working with Marcus Young from townKRYER PR agency on proactive PR.

o Distributed Press Release: HHMH Outlines the Covenants and Facts Regarding the Term Sheet
with Insight.

+ Social Media Campaign: Know the Facts

@ Hazel Hawkins

ADVERTISING October s "

_ Breast Cancer
. o ] ) ) Awareness
» Adsin Free Lance and Mission Village Voice for promotion of low cost | manin
mammograms for Breast Cancer Awareness month. B you soheduled you wammogsan?

Early detectlon saves lives.

Calltoday fo scheadule yous oppeintment
fora mammogram

COMMUNITY (831) 436-2650

|
We ofler a seff-pay rale of $100
124 8 pEIANNG IMaYThAGIET l

o Participated in the San Benito County Fair promoting hospital services
and providers

o Participating in San Benito Leadership Institute Alumni events

NEW PHYSICIANS

« Hosting a Meet & Greet to infroduce new physicians to our current Medical Staff providers.

Joseph Fabry, DO Letitia Bradford, MD Stefan Klein, MD Bret Nicholas Namihas, MD

General Surgery Orthopedic Surgery Orthopedic Surgery Gastroenterology
Hand & Upper Extremity

40



PN

Hazel Hawkins

PMO Project Summary Report

Date: 10/9/24

Summary of current and completed projects managed by the Project Management Office (PMO).
This is a high-level overview of the PMO's activity, highlighting key initiatives and their outcomes.

Current Projects

) Target
Project Name Project e‘fi . Sl Completion |Current Status Key Deliverables
Description Date Date
Replace existing
Boiler boiler to Waiting on support .
Replacement enhance TBD brackets for water lines. i BSOSt
efficiency and
reliability.
Edinesline (6 Install will be
complete permit fgl\id;lfeedr Met with David IOR
Sterilizer process and I 9/10/24. Scheduling call |Installation of
Installation installation of Nofice fo |k Sterls and MSR new sterilizer.
new sterilizer to Proceed V.V'”l mechanical.
replace Qg]ng Construction
equipment. is released.
I.T. Room RTU Replace RTU System in apd working Replace
Compressor compressor - 1.7, TBD good. Getting New quote|compressor
Replacement o om, for installation for ducts  |equipment.
. . Awaiting doors and city
Engineering to b . )
2nd Floor SSB complete permit permlff ms’r_ollo’rlon of wall, [Installation of
Doors process and 8D Fioor/mde light, onq Fioser new doors —
Installation installation of install to follow. Waiting to [Support Serv Bldg
doors on 27 Floor hear back from Lance at (|2 floor.
of SSB. Hollister Paint.
9/24-9/26 Abbott on site |[10/2 PSI
to conduct prelim Alinity- |[superinfendent
ci analyzer dry- walk sched for
installation, so when 10/11, Seismic
Lab Rebuild 6/3/24 |TBD brackets arrive, bracket (Brackets should
locations can be marked, |be delivered
then analyzers, then holes||10/14
drilled for bracket
anchoring. 10/2 Staff

41




-

Hazel Hawking

training in Dallas, TX will
be pushed till JAN/FEB ‘25

Proposed Timeline - Hazel
Hawkins for 2 x Alinity-ci

*10/14-10/18 - bracket
installation (1-week)

*10/21-11/1 - Alinity-ci
full installation (2-weeks)

*11/4-12/20 - assay
integration (7-weeks)

Upgrade to meet

IOR approved signs
Small rural hospital grant

- HCAI seismic approved; Seismic
Seismic compliance and o anpding application refrograde
safety standards. process has been
initiated.
Proposal submitted Work
must be complete in
2025. Authorized Yes, to
HH OR Status 2025 reploce both Iigh’rs.
Working with Stryker to
get a renovation plan-
Stryker on site 10.28.24
A web-based
forms solution fo
remove all paper 9/26-10/10 site team
Access jrom‘forms 4/29/24 10/15/24 aﬁsess P/re-Prod system J: S
eForms/Passport |[Processes— raining and prep
making them Go live Week of 10.14.24 |completed
completely
electronic from
start to finish.
10/8 New clinical PM 10/2 Nursing
assigned and will Admin and
Hicuity Remote 8/8/24 (11/19/24 schedule out new Pharmacy
Telemetry calendar. Still waiting on ||deVveloped
SDWAN equipment and workflows and
ADT interface delivery.  |[Policies

42



-

Hazel Hawkins

*will likely be delayed up
~2 weeks

and background

Training for Manual
Check ins at Purchasing

10/2 Nursing
Instaill larger Pyxis 10/9 Super-user training Admin‘and
in ICU. Current scheduling for both RiGeeY
one will go to OB nursing and pharmacy. O S1oPed
Surg. Install new workflows and
BD Anti in PACU and OR. admin .daia flow still  ||[policies.
Diversion & Pyxis||Cutside OR. 2/9/24 |lan202s  |Peing declded. IT has daily file
Install Retuming Carefusion Analytics flowing to
;A\nelsthesm?r units. Devices scheduled to be |production.
mplemen delivered 11/19, targetin :
pharmacy week of 12/2 to schgduleg SCORMISlior
diversion analyst. HealthStream -
software across completed by
all. Karen.
10/2 Verified with IT and
payroll of method to add
RFID identification into 10/2 Infernol.
Add employees Meditech which allows for||[Pata exiraction
and employee communication to and validation
numbers fo payroll. Leeilshilikie
Bepoz fo allow 10/9 New account Lizelig
Bepoz For charging and 6/3/24 |[TBD - o emp!oyees.
oayrol manager assigned to Medical staff
) complete the payroll and volunteers
Sg;:léug:g?ngs | integration. Afler . [toatlow for
completed will work with (i orting all
IT to ensure remote staff.
access protocolis in
place to keep secure.
e e
EHR Project demo EHR 2/14/24 |[TBD !
systems. Flnelpciol ca.ll completed.
Waiting on final quote.
10/8 Scheduled training
Green Security with Mishel for Clinics 10/ 2 POST GO
Vendor Compgny that 2/29/24 [9/17/24 Recent LIVE: Number of
Credentialing combln.es. Accomplishments: Had V?nqors Sl
credentialing original list: 162

43




-

Hazel Hawkins

linves’rigo’rion with
advanced onsite
technologies to
control, manage,
and monitor the
access of ALL
non-employees.

Placed order for
additional iPad kiosk at
Purchasing Reordered
Key for iPad enclosure
Next Steps:

e Purchasing zone
has been
reconfigured for
iPad

Registered
Vendors to date:
61

Number of
Primary Vendors:
5

Number of Scan
Ins to date: 1
(Surgeon's Clinic)

Disclosures are complete,

Collect data and

Insight Due Coordinate except 1 item is missing.

Diligence gathering of B/12/2% (TED Environmental survey. It is Scoﬂp:lri’roer:ew
data and putin being scheduled '
data room
Meet measures . . 3 i

Promotin and successiull Waiver to be |[Waiver will be filed as

g - Y 1/5/24 |fledinFeb |[vendor will not be ready |Atftest and report

Interoperability |[attest to CMS

. 2025 by 10/1/24
regulations.
Build master
folder with
original art.
Reconcile forms
Receiving forms from \f/(\;l:r: Ar/w\jri:)eecr:/
National Implement new . departments to add to
. 8/9/24 ||Ongoing - . and record on
Graphics forms vendor the National Graphics .
inventory master list. 51
forms sent to
National
Graphics for
proof
development.
10/2 IT working to ?2/12
schedule with GDT for Walkthrough and
Enterprise-wide confirmation of upgrading ;nGF{p'ng of the

Securitas/Hugs |protection to 5/28/24 |ITBD the Meraki's for access  |ACility
oo St points 10/9 Liu (Traenor) |Completed
pediatric patients waiting for §ecuriias to  lo/14 site
of all ages, update design to walkthrough and

determine if the project mapping with

44




-

Hazel Howkins

including well
newborns.

will need to go through
HCAI/OSHPD to move
forward. **potential
budget increase for
additional site visit and if
upgraded security at
certain doors will be
required

GDT wireless for
upgraded WIFI
completed

10/4 HHMH
provided clear
and updated
maps of the
facility

Upgrading old
cell phones to
centralize
management for

10/9 ongoing scheduling
with department directors
to swap phones.

10/2 Developed
internal tracking
database of
phones and
SOP's for swap.IT
managing and
securing phones

review software)

consistently and
accurately as
well as manage
their feedback,
goals, and
reviews.

Planning meeting for UKG
integration for
administration
auvtomation

i s Anticipating delivery of | \ith Apple
:::rz\:nuizlrla des inventory visibility, lo/4/24  11/15/24 screen protectors week of|g jsiness
enhanced 10/7 Manager.
security while i
also saving **once swap is Built
money on total completed ’er[“ old electronic/fillable
cost of phone phones for credit $ access request
bill. form for
engineering
database.
9/9 kickoff
v 4o fieek 10/9 85% complete with |40
their employee's - - 9
and director's director competencies completed 10/2
Trakstar - (HR |0 performance submitted. employee import
performance 9/4/24 |[11/1/24 file completed,

along with
workflows for
performance
evaluations

45



-

Hazel Hawkins

replacement -

Project Name sl e‘f' . Start Date Complefion Key Lessons Learned
Description Date Achievements
ER Chiller Rebuild ER Chiller Completed || reould s Rebuild ER Chiller
complete
Replacement of
Anpex MD Replace Compressor Replace
Office compressor 7/1/24
: completed compressor
Compressor  |equipment at Completed 07/01/24 . ;
Replocemen]I Annex MD Office. C(_:mr:']erc\:c/]! A“' equipment.
Installation of GFCI OH20/24=~CICl
1on o . sLiLe
TJC outlets in ORI and Completed E:;EI;V g?énO?R
L/D.
scheduled.
RTU 5 coil and
OR Svite #1 Compressor renair 7/12/23 compressor repair
(ASC) b P Completed scheduled
07/12/24.
Hollister Paint . 07/08/24 - Painting
kitchen/café - |Refresh paint and project initiated;
Kitchen Floor |[€POxy floorin Epoxy floor
Epoxy hospital painting in
kitchen/cafe.
process.
Ic\:Ac(’JTcr:a(:meni De~mo' il o 5/6/24 6/30/24 - juehesing siait 5 sDe(Tz:?ig: 2f
9 build confract Completed entering contracts
SOﬂwqre mgnagemenf SOfTWGre
repository
MD-Staffis a .
feature rich Provide Merge
enterprise level Test Conversion Documents and
credentialing 20-30 Weeks - [[Scheduled for priv forms
MD Siaff systern that is 318124 | ompleted  ||6/12/24 - Install I
powerful, user Comp]efed raining
friendly. and Upload checklists
intuitive,
ER door glass  (|Replace glass door 711724 Replace glass New glass doors
in Emergency Completed doors Emergency Room

46




N

Hozel‘ Hawkins

WC Window
replacement

Room and window
in Women's Center.

and Window in
Women's Center.

OR Inventory
Clean up

Inactivate OR
inventory items

7/9/24

10/8/24
Completed

47




MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES
HOME HEALTH AGENCY

San Benito Health Care District

MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

CREDENTIALS REPORT
October 16, 2024
NEW APPOINTMENTS
PRACTITIONER DEPT/SERVICE STATUS TERM
REQUEST

Cristian Carrillo, D.O. Medicine/Family Medicine Provisional | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Christopher Simonson, CRNA | Surgery/CRNA Provisional | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
NEW APPOINTMENTS- TELEMEDICINE

PRACTITIONER DEPT/SERVICE STATUS TERM

REQUEST

Hamidreza Abbasi, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Danielle Haskins, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Randall Dunston, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Rachel Carlin, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Stephen L. McDonald, Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
MD
Danelvis Paredes, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Paulo Gonzalez, DO Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Ashwaan Uddin, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Edward Boyer, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Piotr Tekiela, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Amy Harrison, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Christopher Kelesoglou, Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
MD
Kevin Schmitt, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Gabriel Menendez, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Annie Cavalier, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Sara Hocker, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Tamer Ammar, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Sarah Atkinson, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Erica Wilt, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Jeffrey Ortstadt, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Robert Malka, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Neelantha M. De Silva Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine | 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
REAPPOINTMENTS

PRACTITIONER DEPT/SERVICE STATUS TERM
Anna Barminova, MD Medicine/Teleneurology Telemedicine 10/25/2024-09/30/2026
Marie Spencer, NP Perinatal/Pediatrics NP AHP 11/01/2024-10/3 42026




I -

» Haze
Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES
HOME HEALTH AGENCY

San Benito Health Care District

| Paul Rohart, MD | Emergency/Emergency [ Active | 11/01/2024-10/31/2026 |
PROCTORING COMPLETE
PRACTITIONER DEPT/SERVICE STATUS COMMENT
Shirley Zhao, CRNA Surgery/CRNA Provisional | Proctoring complete. Advance from
provisional to Allied Health Professional

RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS

PRACTITIONER DEPT/SERVICE CURRENT COMMENT
STATUS
Yilma Kebelo, DPM Surgery/Podiatry Provisional Voluntary Resignation
Andrew Matthews, MD Surgery/Plastic Surgery Provisional Voluntary Resignation
Eliza Doeschl, CRNA Surgery/CRNA Provisional Voluntary Resignation

49




Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

Delineation Of Privileges
Palliative Care*

Provider Name:

Privilege |

In order to be eligible to request clinical privileges for both initial appointment and reappolntment, a practitioner must meet
the following minimum threshold criteria:

. Education: M.D. or D.O.

° Formal Training: Successful completion of an Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME) or
American Osteopathic Association (AOA) accredited post-graduate training program in internal medicine or family
medicine, or one of the other 8 sponsoring boards for the Hospice and Palliative Medicine board certification exam

° Required Clinical Experience: Demonstrate that (s)he has provided primary or consultative care for 12 terminaily ill
patients during the past 12 months, in either an inpatient or outpatient setting, which could include patients in a
skilled nursing facility or at home on hospice.

Palliative Care Core Privileges S —

Admit, evaluate, diagnose, treat and provide consultation to patlents of all ages with life-threatening or severe advanced
illness, including assessment of suffering and quality of life, managing terminal symptoms, patient / family education,
bereavement, and organ donation. Privileges include but are not limited to:
. Initial consultation for patients requiring palliative care
Pain and symptom management (pharmacological and non-pharmacological)
Advance care planning and goals-of-care discussions
Palliative care for patients with chronic, serious iliness (e.g., cancer, heart failure, COPD)
End-of-life care, including hospice care coordination
Symptom relief for terminal illness
Emotional, spiritual, and psychological support for patients and families
Management of terminal sedation
Coordination with interdisciplinary care teams (nursing, social work, chaplaincy, etc.)
Ethical decision-making support and consultation
Documentation of advance directives and POLST forms

Acknowledgement of Practitioner

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience and demonstrated performance I
am qualified to perform and for which I wish to exerclse.

Signed:

Date:

Department Chair Recommendation

Aliprivilegesdelineatedhavebeenindividuallyconsideredandhavebeenrecommendedbased upon the physician's specialty,
licensure, specific training, experience, health status, current competence and peer recommendations

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation for the above-named applicant and make the
following recommendation(s):

[ 1 Recommend all requested privileges

[ 1 Recommend privileges with the following conditions/modifications:
[ 1 Do not recommend the following requested privileges:

Department Chair Signature

Print Name

Date

Page 1 Printed on Monday, October 21, 2024

50




LEGISLATIVE
HIGHLIGHTS

CHA engaged the Legislature on hundreds of health care bills this year.
Below are the final outcomes of significant legislation that could affect
how hospitals deliver care. CHA will issue a report later this fall

on all new laws impacting hospitals.

Selsmic Mandate Extensi

Despite passing the Legislature without a single “no” vote, the governor vetoed a bill that would have secured up lo
five years of additional time, pending individual hospital approval from the Department of Health Care Access and
Information (HCAI), for hospitals to comply with the 2030 seismic construction mandate. (Senate Bill 1432)

Small Hospital Support/Seismic Extension

Supported small hospitals by prioritizing eligibility for funding from the Small and Rural Hospital Relief Program and
delaying the 2030 seismic deadline for eligible hospitals, including rural and district hospitals, up to three years. 1t also
allows for an additional two-year delay depending on financial need or construction delays. (Assembly Bill 859)

PASS

VETO

PASS

SIGN

Insurer Accountability

Helped pass a package of bills that shines more light on harmful insurance company practices and creates greater
accountability by reducing use of Al in authorization and coverage decisions, requiring additional financial reporting,
and more. (Senate fill 1320, Senate Bill 1120, Assembly Bill 3221, Assembly Bill 1842)

PASS

SIGN

Critical Access Hospital Support
Despite passing the Legislature without a single "no” vote, the govemor vetoed a bill that would have advanced the
conversation to ensure small, rural, and critical access hospitals remain viable by having a Hospital Technical Advisory
Group within the Department of Health Care Services issue a report to the Legislature with recommendations.
(Senate Bill 1423)

Psychiatric Services in gency Departments

Sponsored and passed legislation requiring Medi-Cal to cover hospital emergency department services provided to
patients with psychiatric emergencies. Empowers hospitals to promptly transfer patients to inpatient psychiatric care
without delays by counties and health plans. {Assembly Bill 1316)

PASS

VETO

State Budget

To address a $45 billion-plus budget deficit, the state pulled back on previously committed Medi-Cal provider payment
increases. For hospltals, this meant the loss of $1.5 billion in new annual funding (including federal matching dollars).
CHA and a coalition of providers and health plans are pursuing a ballot initiative — Prop 35 — to restore this funding.

PASS SIGN
PASS SIGN

Private Attorneys General Act

Helped secure reforms to the Private Attorneys General Act. Provisions include: a less punitive penalty structure,
clarification of the “cure” process before a lawsuit may proceed, and changes to requirements that ensure a plaintiff
personally experienced labor code violations. (Senate Bill 92 and Assambly Bill 2288)

PASS

SIGN

Weapons Detection
For a bill that would have required cumbersome weapons detection systems for all hospitals, secured amendments to
create exceptions for small and rural hospitals and flexibility for all hospitals in implementation. {Assembly Bill 2975)

PASS SIGN
Private Equity
Secured a veto for a bill that would have required hedge funds and private equity groups to notify and receive prior x
approval from the attorney general when entering into a transaction with a health care facility or provider group. V
(Assembly Bill 3129) PASS VETO
Workers’ Compensation Presumptive Eligibility
Halted a bill that would have created a rebuttable presumption that an infectious disease, respiratory disease, cancer, “ NIA

PTSD, or musculoskeletal injury arose out of work for any hospital direct patient care worker. (Assembiy Bill 1156)

STOP
Workplace Violence
Sponsored and passed a bill to enhance certain penalties for violence committed against first responders to now apply “ J
to all health care workers who provide services within emergency departments. (Assembly Bill 977)

PASS SIGN
Nurse Education
Despite broad legislative support, the govemor vetoed two biils that would have increased nursing education
opportunities by requiring California Community Colleges to develop a Baccalaureate Degree in Nursing Pilot J x
Program at 10 community college districts. VETO
(Senate Bill 895, Assembly Bill 2104) PASS
Health Information Exchange
Halted a bill that would have created cumbersome and confusing requirements for health care data exchange via the “ A

Center for Data Insights and Innovation taking over the California Health and Human Services Agency (CalHHS) Data
Exchange Framework. (fAssembly 8ill 1331)

i California

STOP

ital Council 'MOSP'TL . 72 HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

51



HUMAN RESOURCES DASHBOARD 2024

DEPARTMENTAL METRICS July August September YTD(Jan-Sep)
# Employees 687 686 690 682
# New Hires 10 12 17 120
# Terminations 10 13 8 88
Overall Turnover 1.5% 1.9% 1.2% 12.9%
Nursing Turnover 0.8% 1.6% 1.5% 13.9%
= ——— > ——————————————————— ]
Terms By Union July August YTD(Jan-Sep)
The California Nurses Association (CNA)
1 2 2 18
National Union of Healthcare Workers (NUHW)
3 8 4 50
California License Vocational Nurses (CLVN)
2 0 0 4
Engineers and Scientists of California (ESC)
1 0 0 1
Non-Union
3 3 2 15
Terms By Reason (V=Voluntary & IV= Involuntary) July August YTD{Jan-Sep)
Personal (V) 1 2 1 17
New Opportunity(V) 4 3 4 11
Retirement (V) 0 1 0 11
Schedule (V) 0 0 1 4
Job Abandonment {V) 0 0 0 3
No Reason Given (V) 0 0 0 14
Relocating (V) 0 1 0 5
School (V) 1 3 0 5
No Show (V) 0 0 0 1
RIF(IV) 0 1 0 2
Performance {IV) 4 2 2 16

52



Chief Nursing Officer Report
October 2024
Patient Care Services

e Annual Skills Day
e Interim ICU/MST Director
e RN and LVN student rotation

Quality, Regulatory, & Utilization Management

e Increase in influenza cases since September
e Creation of Order Sets for consistency in practice and ease of use for physicians
e Participating in Public Health Tabletop and Emergency Management exercises

CNO Dashboard September 2024

MONTHLY

TARGET
Description Jan 2024 |Feb 2024 | Mar 2024 | Apr 2024 | May 2024 | June 24| July 24 | Aug 24 | SEPT 24 |Sept 24
ED Visits 2093
ED Adwission % >10%
LWBS % <2.0%

Door to Provider

MS admissions

ICU admissions

Deliveries

Pl

OR Inpatient

OR Oumpatient |8 | 7 __ n_ o
ASC 36

GI 69 85 81 108 115 58 104

*As of July 2024 the Mouthly Target was calculated for the number of GI Cases

53



90.00%
80.00%
70.00%
60.00%
50.00%%
40.00%
30.00%
20.00%
10.00%

0.00%

e 3024

Hospital Likelihood to Recommend

1st QTR 2nd QTR 3rd QTR 4th QTR
B0.88% 52.38% 56.41% 65.15%
49 23% 70.83% 62.65%

54



San Benito Health Care District
Finance Committee Minutes
October 17, 2024 - 4:30pm

Present: Jeri Hernandez, Board President
Rick Shelton, Board Treasurer
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Sandra DilLaura, Controller

Public:

1. CALLTO ORDER
The meeting of the Finance Committee was called to order at 4:31pm,

2. REVIEW FINANCIAL UPDATES
A. September 2024 Financial Statements
For the month ending September 30, 2024, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is
$1,020,504 compared to a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $680,066. The District exceeded
its budget for the month by $340,438.

YTD as of September 30, 2024, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $4,588,665 compared
to a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $667,128. The District is exceeding its budget YTD by
$3,921,537.

Acute discharges were 161 for the month, exceeding budget by 19 discharges or 13%.
The ADC was 14.67 compared to a budget of 14.98. The ALOS was 2.73. The acute I/P
gross revenue exceeded budget by $339,210 while O/P services gross revenue was $1.08
million or 4% over budget. ER I/P visits were 121 and ER O/P visits were over budget
by 115 visits or 6%. The RHCs & Specialty Clinics treated 3,393 (includes 542 visits at
the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,105 visits respectively.

The earnings include an accrual of $656,068 for the CY 2023 Rate Range payment.
Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $202,451 due mainly to an unbudgeted
HEDIS bonus of $100,650 from CCA, the Magellan Health Rx rebate of $78,810 over
budget and investment interest earned of $47,126 over budget.

Operating Expenses were slightly over budget by $187,580 due mainly to: Registry of
$248,153 and Purchase Services of $166,836. These overages were offset by Salary &
Wages being $162,762 under budget.

Non-operating Revenue was slightly under budget by ($1,127) due to the timing of
donations.

55



The SNFs ADC was 88.93 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $114,765 compared
to a budget of $60,305. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $301,110 exceeding its budget by
$117,307.

B. September 2024 Finance Dashboard
The Finance Dashboard and Cash Flow Statement were reviewed by the Committee.

C. Supplemental Payment Program
Supplemental Payment Program for September 2024, Rate Range CY 2023 expected in Dec 2024
for $656,068.

D. Other Financial Updates
Other items noted included:
e GASB 68 Disclosure Report, report created by Nicolay Consulting Group. For fiscal year
June 30, 2024 total pension liability funded to 62%.

3. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Committee was adjourned at 4:59 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra Dilaura
Controller

56



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2024 - 4:30 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"? FLOOR - GREAT ROOM

San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive, comprehensive health care
resource for its patients, physicians and the community.

1. Call to Order

2. Review Financial Updates
e Financial Statements — September 2024
e Finance Dashboard — September 2024
e Supplemental Payments — September 2024
e GASB 68 Disclosure Report — FY 06/30/24

3. Public Comment
This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board Committee, which are
not on this agenda.

4. Adjournment

The next Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, November 18, 2024 at 4:30 p.m.

The complete Finance Committee packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is
available at the Finance Committee meeting and in the Administrative Offices of the District. All items appearing
on the agenda are subject to action by the Finance Committee. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject
to change by the Finance Committee.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular business hours at 831-

57



Ll

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

58



as

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

October 17, 2024

CFO Financial Summary for the District Board:

For the month ending September 30, 2024, the District’s Net Surplus (! «+s2) is $1,020,504 compared to a
budgeted Surplus {10531 of $680,066. The District exceeded its budget for the month by $340,438,

YTD as of September 30, 2024, the District’s Net Surplus (1 2s5) is $4,588,665 compared to a budgeted
Surplus (1038 of $667,128. The District is exceeding its budget YTD by $3,921,537.

Acute discharges were 161 for the month, exceeding budget by 19 discharges or 13%. The ADC was
14.67 compared to a budget of 14.98. The ALOS was 2.73. The acute I/P gross revenue exceeded
budget by $339,210 while O/P services gross revenuc was $1.08 million or 4% over budge(. ER I/P
visits were 121 and ER O/P visits were over budget by 115 visits or 6%. The RHCs & Specialty Clinics
treated 3,393 (includes 542 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,105 visits respectively.

The earnings include an accrual of $656,068 for the CY 2023 Rate Range payment.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $202,451 due mainly to an unbudgeted HEDIS bonus of
$100,650 from CCA, the Magellan Health Rx rebate of $78,810 over budget and investment interest
carned of $47,126 over budget,

Operating Expenses were slightly over budget by $187,580 due mainly to: Registry of $248,153 and
Purchase Services of $166,836. These overages were offset by Salary & Wages being $162,762 under
budget.

Non-operating Revenue was slightly under budget by (51,127} duc to the timing of donations.

The SNFs ADC was 88.93 for the month. The Net Surplus (1018} is $114,765 compared to a budget of
$60,305. YTD, the Net Surplus (1.oss) is $301,110 exceeding its budget by $117,307.

San Benlto Health Care District
A Publlc Agency
211 Sunset Drive » Holllster, CA 95023 ¢ (831) 637-5711 » www.hazelhawkins.com




@l
Y "
"
¥
' oA w w o o o1 w o = @ 3 w o W e s ap o EN »
L} ~ [Tyl L} r~ B W [ [ bl e [T W A W N A T
: gf m AN I LIS B0 - [s] [ o™ W o <] =] o LA I N e ey a =
i ~ W o o - @ @ o o e W o - w [T woe oo " o
ol © N £ N 0 ol o o ed LR o o m oo W W e o oy
PO m W oo ™y ay o [l L o @w - [ad - N Mot ™o o ol
] ~ S e 5 . ‘ = I - 5 & & S h
HE VI W 0 e~ < 2 -~ © o N w o1 - o I W ol o
[ I - o ~ o @ o pa o N - ri "
L} el
'
]
' N
' t‘j Mo N O © [P o 7 I e @ w . w0 et o e o ~
! % & ol ] w 4wt = pat “ - w
H 1 <
. o]
PR
'
Lom
f - N ;
g I AR E] ~ W 3 o LS R LR ] w o ' I Ow o ®m U oW &
o "~ o w o [ @M Mo \o € X N [ R S R N I
L] » g w o “ < & *» oMo “ > (S Il W el TN s @
# ) o I I o~ ~ Do @ @ o o W o m e m - )
1 R o o1 ™~ ™~ A I B T A I ) ™ [ L4l o) MW el o -t
a n = =} n e ~ N b ™ o ~ . el ™ i ot o
<] ﬁ ™ rt " o " ) o - - w v " g
R
[
L)
]
'
] oo @ i N ™~ ~ GO w0 @ s I " < SN e L] w i
. ™Moty ~ o N i [ < B I Ty} ) I ot ~N ™o e o w o A3
L} 1‘1 mow G D I [} ™ ES T CRER R o N Y o (83 34 r- n o™ LA ™o\ <0
] ‘ . u N S d ol LB S 3 g B R N 8 S
3 ~ spow O <4 © o~ won oy w W "~y (g Ll B AN 1] L I e
L} « neoan N [ & (g m Q oy 0 © t & L O et v
] Q wor~ ™M @ s A =~ 0 " [al rg [l Mo EY RN e Y L4l
[ mon "n -4 ™ o ] o wn i w i e o ¢
. @ “ o~ » o N A B I~ o “ - P
. “
" &0 oo " [} o o1 ooed (Y <t m w o~ d W e e oo oo i
. 0 om W ) " 19y K3 oW o w I~ w0 o d4o o\ WO O Wi o
‘ b W o et b} o~ M © "\ o 0 ™ & (ISR SN ;™o e " \u
' ~ - - . - . . N - - - - . - - - . . » - .
' S~ AR Mmoo I~ m ~ (= Vs - o - L w ot oy Com b e K| ry
. o LS ) vl ol ) Mmoo oM o [ ™ " WO oy AU L I L Y
| m Mmooy @ — AN o I g m w £ Wi o - o I
o o oM - i W ™~ oo o @ m P < o D o om e v -
v a o) ~ " w w© -t o en - [ "~ e - s
iR ,«
' D N © W i~ " W e WM ) ~ o N ap [a IRV IR LAY A~
r MG oD ™ N " R [ I ST I T &y ™ WL W W o Q@ 0y
[ g‘; ~ n m o o~ now el R W e < el Mmoo v wow o ~
' o~ con W E DG, o . R " E s o e 1w . o on
] ) I8 ITUNET IO ™ mo o ™~ Lo U S o B et (=] NP Y L3 Ry oon I ™
E [ el O N oo 1 Mo g e m -l o~ nomoe " w0 e n
3 T Oom WO @ i 2l A ] r o T DN N av el e o i e
) ~ ol 5 - - b M S [
< DWW NI o w w m oo - ) @ ot o~
i v R O “~ ~” [l ™~ —
'
. '
el ]
A3a
H o~ v Soe. o~
Hao ' ® oMo W - o w I [ = R I ™ ~ LI B I A I - o
] m ' 3] W ™ g~ e o w o
& ~ ' o4 ] ~ =i
oo 2 ! E
v
|
4,8 |&8¢%
9
% § F | &
q |
0
ges -~ B
:} o ] oW o © 5o ) ” [ERT SR (T Y @ o = o~ WM W m a0 I 8 D e o w
c (o] 4 eomow (5 "~ ~N r oo Y o B T B3 Al o " n [ ST ] w
W™ m e e o~ iy n [ RS T N © w - o (= ARV R Il
3] . . a 5 H e & 5 “ d . H 5w %%
[ ;o ey o w O B @ [ o ~ @ N NI o
!;' o ™ @ ot S n v o « ~ = o e »
g %4 ~ ;11 NH i o W oM r -l o~ w & ol o]
0 o - g
| QA& ~ ~ =
i B &
3 ,
'
‘ r- o 0 ) P L I - ~ ™ - w W O D m ©
' o @ o R B < 3 @ b RN B T B S .
e " b ~ W o W ~ N @ S VIR RN @ Mo @ i
‘ ~ A 2 J T e o 8 o e . ome- B ] ) 1 e . v
PR B L » & [} o 4 NN W ™~ r- fod wom N oo @ EAl ar
Do ok <= oW fad] SIS B o€ P W o oON RO g ed o e W A
+ B m (4} 2 2 w0 oo "™l w m "y o QNN e o ~ - e
il e = . - . . . . B . - - - . . - .
oMo o i r 0 & ith ar i i o w (SIS IR ~
' o o o~ " ~ o -
.
'
[
'
'
v [ IS i & [3a) IRE ] o) A N A ©y w o~ i~ QO U ST o n
] LS T pal -l moH W K Ry (g} [ A Mo m [y -
i o+ oo 1 @ w Iy IRV AR IR M Vs ™ * LSRR B SRV T R e w
¢ ~n . B N a in m a N i N S ) - a B
] . (AN (=] o WY A e W -l k=] ) Pl [ I BN B lY it
" < P [ o -t Wy oy M < " wn W N W m 1o 3
» " WO s (R [ tal N MUY e o A [nd Ld M N D e B3 il
VU~ m [l ‘ . . 4 B oY . 3 . . 5 BN 4
[ ) "o W [&) X 2] 3 L] L3 n ~ - E N el e 3]
v (=3 Il ™ 3 et re 5] -~ l ot
v
‘
0 ox
£ 3
& @ oo fa
i g {73
n! o o i & o
I mofa 2 51 5 o & 0
o 3P ) ] y e i o7
in = i in ® [Fe iq o
[ ] o & S S o
o [ 1;] Iu] o O s
] iz [ I oo P4 @
o i EY gop Al o)
i = 3 b [t ) L £
foa B R o AE om & [a 8
2 = [ s €} > > &
P a0 i = i 9] ) iy by b4
N H &l 2] t > o o [&] bl
o H 5w = I L om P & & 0
@ bt [ o i A u -4 ¥ b al
v e o 4l ¥ E !v x faa )
= a FroBe W [2) 4] J A ; = G
2z o~ ] & PR = ] = 1 |
i a Q) o 0 % o |5 o} A = vl il o
%) of ol Ol ,4 Aot ol nl £ >a W 1 ¥
> e b4 5l L&} [R I B (=] I Bt el ¢ ia3
o o B L] ke 84 B o w0 £ N
" woa p .ra om0 v - < o [I] [;4 0 v 3
. 3 H & o) W [ o & K B l .
IS [0 U v Moo b < o (&) ooy tQ [ 5]
o P A oMo ot by 1 nohy o}
Doy ; 4 0 Qo9 m e B e Il P
] wo 1 1 b
%‘; « i [N a4 qow o [SER#}
@ s o o
Y
oo
0w

60




35C°¢ 365 €2S 0S8 $78° 2 $Z¢' 11 285y RIS 2% $I8°T x¥¥°S 3072 NI9¥¥W {S507) 8a7T
26570 $i.7°2e€) a¥L's 08077} $3L7€ £5€°1 $TE'T€ $9%°2 38572 16175 HISETR DNITWHEAC
3:5°s 3z7i6%2 REE76 T3 ALGTET 26572 378’ 0¢ 832 ¢ 3E8 L 5:5'% NIDEEW YOIEE
S8T'ZTe’T § 46L7§8T FRE¥ZE'E 5§ SSLLLTIT § ErEieETs 8 LwSiTed $ xwp'Llf EE A4 1 £ Su1¥'SIE $ ofz8ST’U $ WGIZH
Shissvar  UNFIABSENEWE  Bewes mmrvzazmsacs FEESESSEREEE  CElSsEresyas R —
gss LE5TITE T 22199 L’ ¥is 65 ELS 213 ¥08°825° % (SSOT! SNTENS IEN
3T%°955 T 62901 962 SED'T €L8°570°1 Lo%‘58E o (LTT 1} 850 75%E TLE'CRE NBINE ) IONSASY ONILTERdC-NON TYL
g & e i 2 0 < b 3 SKOCIIOETEINGD ROTIVEDEYITION
{zgd ‘5] ¢ ¥Tz 27 (£8%’9) Ty'e 2 (R 28 FKROINT ALSEANT
(zg¢’ 95} ] fesz’ed) ig5veR) (cae’ze) 0 i%c) {35222} 10282} IENEANT EEBSC-RON ¥IEIC
SLE'ES 1zl ¥ziilE L96'3% °98’3T € R 805751 SGE'9T FONSAZY ¥3E0-NON ERHIO
(€37 'se7} 4 (€%Z°S5T} (3%27S6T} {TzL 29} s ¢ {18 's3s) (18G 53} ESKECKE\EONEATS LT JNOE 0D
€91°17s z SH LTS BT LTS $8E°GLT ] 2 SI&°527 STE°SLT SEYRL S0¥E HOE OB
gET’iT < S9£°€ZL s9¢ €22 iti’sez Q < 2TTTEL ZZT 18T FANEATE K9L RIREIOER
§59 €L 53 (¥23'1) 36C°ST 3:g7¢T sz5°2L {00T) (£oe’s) A0S ] SHTT I¥NC
SESNEAXENEOSEATE SN ITESIC-NON
€2/0€/60 EDRYIEVA DONYTETA PZ/05/60 ¥2/05/60 £2/05/60 FINWIHEA SEONVIIVA $Z/06€/60 #$Z2/0£/60
WA ¥0TEd LEEERL DEN/SOI Laoans TYOLOY ¥E HOTEd INEDERE 28N/s0d I=sans THLOV
........................... EI¥Q-QL-Y¥ER-~--~--=—-==momemmmmmemm oo | __EINOR INHBEL)-- - - --sommooooom—m—-moo

$Z/0ESED AQI¥BI BOZ
€20¢56 WO 'SELSITIOE
TENTEROO - TYLIZSOH TYISOREN SRIXMYE TSZVE

o~
¢

8
a
37

TNYIIES ASsn

937 & $T/ETIT e

61



i
5
i ;
[+ '
'
1
] [ B al e u W DA o0 ) ke w R W o O
1] won Ll [l N o DDy ot ~l k=] w N L mom
’ ﬁ K,\ Mo 0 IR LY (&) . CURN o " n G IR N LV
' % I : .- . : & S : H B &
1] ~ oM e o rlo o\ AU NN o~ W o oW 4 A AL
L -1 Ml el woul uy o Uy Dl ~N Il MY LA BT T SR (I )
g Q w Mo T e o O W e o n - S w0 9 omow )
I X oo n o @ [ v w a PRI -t a
1@ o . - w & o - ™ ~ ~
]
'
'
I -
i 3 & o w o mo el 5 " ~ ™o s IR " o o
P o e w & - N ~ ry
’ b ) ay
' i
1
'
)
[
|
g oo ) « us - e < I m o @ © e <
a0 o ” UL Bl w0y lad] IRl o1 i ool L U 4 uy
) H & U o i [at] LA~ ~™ o~ I~ @ [ (AN W
BEx <ol < |w I w o O R R R S o
=z :‘1 W s A o @ e W@ - o s » MO W W et ) "
3 Y- & 1 " " et b -t - & w A S -
8 g o W v ¢ e o @ | e o
[
)
)
)
i
|
I W Y P o o ~ [ B FURE I V') ' W mM v b WA O N © m
t o;mouy o w W+ ™~ S o™ M o @ w O \n WD i~ 0w i ~N
1 z AN g Ll "~ "~ e (= IER A ] vy 0 <l o O @ Lol Y A2 “l <y
\ oo 3 = 5 b I y S ) o . = 2 =
VR Y [P 0 < o o R ) N oo o e - o
] o "y (=] ) ) oM [ TEA TS B 1Y 223 uy Wy L £y /m W -4 w
: "m wmom ~n “y in i~ V1o o el o~ N Mmooy AR - o
< . - . N I a . . s . - o o
] -] xR oy e - (o) “o0oy ~N ol Bl X} ~ o~ ['al N ] i R
[ (=4 o it o @ 2 ~NoN ! - il ” -t "
' -
'
'
'
'
1 ERL I = r- [ =4 (=) . GG Mmoo W ” w X ™ I el g o oy o ot
1 N M oy “y ™~ 2 Rt Y N I o1 ™~ W 0 " P ouwy o momom I TN 4 o
] o m C ~ 3 [N (A | o ~ " 4 R T el Dl NN N w "
i « ol 5 3 £ - . 2 . - = S e B 8
I ~ w0 o o o " TR T - ~ ~ WMol o o -t oy —
' © = i 4 Bl Il Wt i ~ o - PO A e RN N el 0 ~
I m M @ ~N it - ~ (IR S w 0 0 - I I a -l o
Ll ~ - . - . -~ “ - - v ~ ~ - . - - N - -
[ ~N i w w0 o OO o o o+ e N ~ - m
' i=] et w~ “w [24] el AR} ot (&) " -l [l
— -
)
b .
" ' ~ N - @ o r~ -t CUcE o a0 EY @ w 3 - I B S SRV RR V. -
=1 ] 0o <y o oo ™ ] R A T S “y 0 < o N w WD W e e L
3} - w oA w 0w ~ o @ oo e I W o e~ [ S T R i B ~
' N = g R 5 d 5 .3 S B o “ . . « % % fa i s
N 1 -~ oo - o = o W o N o w m o « WU W P e A N8 o o ©
[ =) " %] uy [l ~ (sl w feon e an il L n [ B et S LS I ¢ e S | Ll ™~
N ] s Q e ul n el ™ W N %) o 4 o oW W L] ~N @
I 5 5 B g B g N E o i om )
4 I | oo m o w at - i @ o o o P ol B -
I Ao ~N o~ "y ~N
0
« - '
<« .
E '
-~ | -~ =
;} Y ' @ v e " o« o B - e B [ - - n W W AN 0 e O - o
[ ~ ] H - o ” L LR W o
b H el Jas
P '
ad2 g
" ()
a8 Pom o
g E »a ! [
i
i
G
PR . . a
5? ] g [ o @ o @ » @B oo o ow W o i v oo W
& o i & N ~ nonon ™ & n @ Wi o " u) o
4 u“ Ny 5 (X o ut m i~ (AT ST w A o o - ' " 4 ~
% Mo o o © I m N @ ™~ o ) o o W o r~ o
1] wore ™ @ » M mom e @ A @ o WA wom m ® o
s ~NoH « i o = * " " ~t & « oo o4 - ot ~
¥ g ‘ I ‘ -
] -t E . -
l::si‘ & B
B i
'
] | oy o w ] m " W~ w4 =3 — ~ SO MM MM e MM «
A 1 IRYS » @ @ S g N " i © » [ A VR NN o ¢
1 L [ il w (o] M o r 0 0 A Lol [al @ L B R T B R e A LA~ g 0
| ~ & B B . g e B B B s o g e B E B R 5 .
1 5 ~ ~Noo — a —~ [ Y S B T I o ¥ Dal [ ™~ [0l WO W o 0D m — g
i [=) el 00 <o bl " mo™ - ” "l i Al DA D A B s~ N w «
. E m @ A - o n ~ o N 4 o » S W 9 e N I ko -
Il -~ o L 5 N g e = S e I . 5
. * "oaa [ N 4 Lo - 3 =3 © el ot (=4
] [~} m o~ i I il
'
'
.
i
| oMo W 0 < wm oY oA W @ ) e N 0 U1 M ol et ) N W i @ ~
i oo m < 4 . A el ~ v o ~ Lo IR YA B R LB o B B 7| B IS ™ Al
' - A ~” <l " ) NN L) o "y ~ R Woed W N M D wn [a}
Y] i J v 3 . - - . 5 5 3 SR B RN B £ - "
1 ~ in ot o u o - Il o @ © oo o o r< o
[ o [ o [ o oy L)y i w bl ' o (I N LA T v A Y
[} Il WO i~ Ll [l L W W0 w ™ r~ 2] m oo o h el oy s " n
I J o~ N .~ N - - . - 5 . -~ -~ A . B -
1 *n e I £ Py " ENSY e n =] — - o - o
L o o~ Ny " - o~ o ~ ol
‘
i
q
=)
n |ﬂ
o 5 7
12 a o f;i i
K] g8 E X ~
[ N P o] n
11 1l oo K] ] 0
e al X5 & ; 5
i 53 g A
B o k 3 E ¥ 2 0 g
(o e L
fﬁ o B i . B & BooR M
) : i
0 [ 34 & W3 " 2 5
[ 131 F; ¥ el 5 n] m]. G > v) ffc )
& & [ ol S ] u o] 4] z o d
iz M oo X t },. et 7] ® F - b 3 4
. N Pl B o 145 B2 a e oA 4 i i ~
o, 1 p aqomo L] 8 i - L
v 2] R > PR E< f g M a W - £
- nl 9] F« (o] uy ¥ 4[4 [ SENT] m |51 L 2L l,'-‘
s B B SR e IV A h % oa B g
™ N S g i 5 d 1 2 [ (i
kB & @ EOSCEEBES O i ¥ow @ v 5 al
o &1 Bl %] T 5] oo <L I gl 4 o (A3 15
T W @ 0o fr O vy i o " & b [
i G2 ] sl Y ] El = oom rl (W) '3 e o |5} W W b W om 3 o
¢ P % it < O « ! 5 ARt f [a i 41 # b ) Jd ke d
. o SIS et b e i I U0 gk ¢l % It kS [ U 3 i '4 i L |
3 oot &3 S 4] < | Vi no Mo © i I - . oM & in
) vl (AR I3 Lo F E & 1% i ' dr, - aﬂ (CH 2] b
n o1 Q5 &) o S e) ‘q O] I o nj k: Vi
o} Mo al W L Vo & ] i t LR
o A/ )
LU [ %]
& A
[a e

62




ARG RTREEFES

======x= Erasmsrusss e F====zsss===

Szmmmssz=s  sassssssssmE s massTssssa  aTad =2
53% EL -1 DEZET0E ‘T S2ETEEY SSSLIT S §0T°Z5¢E 5% BLE"SEZ I3LETS 6EL ' 506 {8507) $0IdA0S IsN
S0L‘6LE £ 083 'CT ¥SETSYE YEQ 356 8ES"TET o tsg1't; 81T STE T66 " ETE (SSNECHI) /RENNSARE DNTI¥IE4C-NOK TILOL
& g ] bl o b 9 9 a SNROILOFIEINGD NOIIVROETITO0
(ZE¥'S) ] 71 (EB¥ I €5 € 0 1E%E SHOONI “8EANT
(€S 3e) ¢ (YEL' %9} {SE8'¥I) iz6s°57) [ (¥5) {BLS1T) {zgs 1T} SSNEdXE ¥YESO-NON EJHIC
sLE” 83 (2} 3TL'LE 136°5% 59891 £ 5% 505 ST 0% 91 WEHAAR ¥EZ0-KON EEHLIC

{€91 308} ¢ {EFZ’S€T} {5tz ‘SET) [1Z4°83) G a {1gb 89} {180 'S5} SSIEIXE\EANBASY LNI OHOE 0D
£STT1TS ¢ STL°2Z8 ¥¥L LTS |BEGLT o i) S16°SaT S16°5¢T SHEXYL d0dd aANCI 0S
235 °wZs [4 58 '%7% 7587315 $S8 92T S a ¥S6°%0T ¥56 ‘56T dONBATE Xl AIEESCES
859 €L ) £o0'sT 9:B'€T 92574 (2 9) {080 °S: 6900°S ¢ SNOTIVKOG
‘ESNEIXIVEONAATE ONIIVEEGO-NON
EZ/DE/6D EDNYTIYA SOHYIHVA ¥Z/0L/60 »Z/0E/60 €z/0e/60 EINVIEYA EOKYTIRA ¥z/foe/60 SZ/OEFED
X BOIAG IRESESS oEN/S0d Ig>AnE TEIDY ¥R HOrwd
e LR et bt Ne s oo ELV¥A-OL-¥V@E-~-------m----m--e-a-e mmmwaaa] Jommmm oo
3T/DE/60 GOIMEQ ¥Ol
£Z0S6 ¥O “UALSITION
ATTTIOVE EIOOY - IXIIESCE TITHECGHEN SHIMMNE IRZVE

WEAYIIAS
ZOST B ¥2/%7507

63



EAZEL SAWKINS SKILLED NURSING PACILITIES

ca

HOLLISTER,
FOR PERICD 09/30/24

R-TO-BATE- -~ =--—cs==--m-acemcmmmeman=

POS /HEG

[<_______________*..___-A__-___

== smmmemm oo o -CURRENT MONTH-----s---mmeacommmoomcaomwon

PRIOR YR

PRRCENT

VARIANCE

BUDGET

09/30/24

PRIGR YR

PERCENT
VARIANCE

POS/NEG
Vi

BUDGET
08/36/24

ACTOAL

05/30/24

08/30/23

VARIZNCE

05/30/24

03/30/23

REVENUR:

ATIENT

o

[T

w o\
oo

oo

N

ey
w

B

i1

T REV

TTINE 5w

RC?
AN

%)
4

UCTIOX

SIS

n
I3

o
=
-

*
o

i
w~

[
i)
pas
0
a

NCES

218

b
a
T

&

CONTRALTL

MEDICARRR

'3
x
ay

w

%12

4ic.

w0
™~
m
-

o~

o«

“
W
i~
-l
-t

oy
=}
)

@

4]
©
el
w
[

BAD DEBT

o

=3

o

w
I3

X
IS

i

o
o
@

o«
o

uy

|"'
o

~

my
o
w
“w

4,46

0n

)

ROV REVE

DK

)
%]
@
B
~4
©®
-

@

<

GPERATL

OTRER

?
[Ir\

YENT

QFERATING X

SHF

NSES -

EXATING EXT

(=]

2,836

@
™
~
&)
®
=
@

el

S

97,744

m

o

=
o

s

@

o~

N

st

23

e

w

.

s
o

33 543

o
L
nl

ns

3
8

35

a
el

053

i
e

1

ol

W

=

I

"

o
~

[~

TINTEREST

&7

¥

o
"

o

31}

£l

z8

W
o
'

PENSES

wy
~
ot

2]
-

i
g

W

[
@
b

o

CME  {LCSS)

pas

OPERATING

=)

=)

o

TICHS

DONA

=
o
re
o+

@

£,188

z

3¢, 188

&
,
[s]
n

-

L.188:

€« ~
'S o
ofs h
3 o
kil w
3
7
n 5
Ral el
o ol
6 [a]
Ll
9 oo
A Wy
" W
Iid [
.u &
pet
o [+
Lal
| o
I
R4
o
W
(o] wn
" (=]
P
[ <
o pud

n
\p
i
o «
N Bl
"
B
&
i
)
2] -
al )
Z A
t =
3
g
o
Q
1
w
[
@
A
;;] =
5]
o
&

FEsszEx3

EFEEETETARES

FEEEEFEEEEE

Traessdmsvaw

"
Il
"
[l
"
"
.
.
.
.

i

(o]
g




Date: 10/14/24 @ 1400
Jger: SDILAURA

PAGE

1

HAZEL HAWRINS MEMORIAL HOOPITAL

HOLLISTER, CA

For the month ended 09/30/24

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEJ PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
09/30/24 08/31/24 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/24

CURRENT ASSETS
CRSH & CASH EQUIVALENT 28,581,016 29,990,284 (1,403,268) (51 36,254,150
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECFIVABLE 6R, 486,971 67,357,194 1,133,780 2 67,444, 785
BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE (9,6237,441) (9,657,387) 19,947 0 (9,487,617)
CONTRACTUAL, RESERVES (44,779,088} {41,415,7270) (1,363,318) 3 (43,327,435}
OTHER RECELVAHLES 6,684,304 6,505,938 178, 365 3 5,735,074
INVENTORIES 4,473,603 4,493,124 (19, 821) 0 4,496,070
PREPAID FEXPENSKS 2,587,036 3,019,982 {432, 948) (14) 1,775,026
DUE TO\FRCM THIRD PARTIES 2,037, 861 2,037,861 0 0 2,037,861
TOTAL, CURRENT ASSETS 60,434,265 62,327,227 (1,892,962) (3) 64,332,714
ASSETS WHCSE USE IS TLIMITED
ROARD DESTGNATED FUNDS 6,797,413 7,304,429 (507, 015) (N 1,072,225
TOTAL LIMITED USE ASSETS 6,797,413 7,304,428 (%07,015) 7) 4,072,225
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIBMENT
LAND & LAND IMPROVEMENTS 1,370,474 3,370,474 0 n 3,370,874
BLDGS & RIDG TMPROVEMENTS 10¢,098,374 100,098,374 0 [ 100,098,374
EQUTPMENT 44,685,324 44,648,626 41,697 0 44,435,024
CONSTRIUCTION IN PROGRESS 2,366,288 4,310,825 75,464 3 1,393,964
GROBS PROPERTY, PLANT, AND BQUIPMENT 158,540,460 150,427,298 117,161 [ 149,397, 835
ACCUMULATED DEPRECTATION (95,412,087) (95,076,605) (335,482) [ (94,409, L66)
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 55,128,373 55,346,694 (218, 321) o 54, 686, 670

QTHER ASSETS
UNAMORTTZED LOAN CQSTS
PENSTON DEFERRED QUTFLOWS NET

TOQTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS

TOTAL ASEETS

TaBrEERS AV E

380,414
18,285,289

18,665,703

aREFEESEAE S

141,029,758

T e TR

19,1587

141,044,911

shme s he amw

3A6,325
18,285,289

18,671,614

e L

143.649,961

143,669,069

VHEEBARNAEES

(5,911)
0

(5,911)

Catrmm e r ey

(2,624,210}

“hArY e

52

(2,624, 158)

PR pe——

(2) 398,148
0 18,285,209
a 19,681,437

EMM .

(2) 141,977,045

EFEENEEED EED

(2) 141,995,634

65




Date: 10/14/24 @ 1600
User: SDITAURA

PAGE 2

HAZE],; HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 09/30/24

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POB/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
09/30/24 08/31/24 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/24
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,089,151 6,027,706 138,558 {2) B, 572,685
ACCRUED FAYROUL 1,769,990 4,449,054 4,679,864 (60} 5,660,333
ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 1,443,250 1,406,732 (34,518) 3 1,539,768
ACCRUED BENEFITS 5,942,236 6,464,045 521,609 {8) 6,695,029
ACCRUED PENSION (CURRENT) 4,952,331 4,952,331 0 0 4,992,331
CTHER ACCRUED UBXPENSES 104,010 97,268 (6,742) 7 89,559
PATTIENT WREIUNDS PAYADLE 12,422 11,058 (1,365) 12 12,920
DUE TO\FROM THIRD BEARTIES (574, 960) (305,353) 269,607 88 294,647
GTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 690,197 931,702 41,508 (6) 550,889
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIERS 20,226,627 23,835,341 3,608,714 115) 28,359,961
RM DEBT

LEASES PAYABLE 8,122,018 8,128,820 6,802 1 5,442,3%0
BONDS PAYABLE 31,656,561 31,685,081 28,520 0 31,742,121
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBRT 39,718,579 39,813,901 15,322 a 37,184,511
OTHER LGNG-TERM LIABILITIES
DEFERRED REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0
LONG-TERM PENSTON LIABILLITY 36,485, 864 16,485, 064 0 0 36,485,864
TOTAL OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 96,485,864 36,465, 864 0 0 36,485,864
TOTAL LIABTLITLES 96,491,069 100,135,108 3,644,037 (4) 102,030,336
NET ASSETS:
UNRESTRICTED PURD BALANCEH 35,870,71¢ 3%,870,710 0 0 39,870,710
RESTRTCTED FUND BALANCE 95,1 95,108 (52) 0 94,593
RET REVENUE/ (EXPENSES) 4,587,975 3,568,148 (1,019,827) 29 0
TOTAL NET ASSETS 44,553,842 43,533,963 (1,019,879) 2 39,965,303
TOTAY: [IABILITIES AND NET ASSRTS 143,044,917 143,669,069 2,624,158 (2) 141,995,638

SRETARENR e T R S R — S S—— SR —

66




(o

Hoyzel Hawkins

ML MU ELAT 1O REAL San Benito Health Care District
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
SEPTEMBER 2024
Description MTD Budget MTD Actual YTO Actual YTD Budget FYE Budget
Average Dally Census - Acute 14.98 14.67 [T T e 12.99 14.90
Average Daily Census - SNF 32.03 T oy 81.99 85.00
Acute Length of Stay 2.96 2.90
ER Visits:
Inpatient 299 1,444
Outpatient 5,840 | 25268 |
Total 6,239 26,713
Days in Accounts Receivable 50.0 54.7 54.7 50.0 50.0
Praductive Full-Time Equivelents 521.33 521,33 521.33
Net Patlent Revenue 11,942,963 35,104,077 144,649,605
Payment-to-Charge Ratio 32.6% 324% hﬁ‘ 32.7% 32.7%
Medicare Tradltlonal Payor Mix 30.65% 27.84% 28.03% 26,59% 28.51%
Commercial Payor Mix 21,21% 21.43% 21.88%
Bad Debt % of Gross Revenue 1.42% 1.42% 1.42%
EBIDA 915,475 1,373,355 9,671,943
EBIDA % 7.33% 3.74% 6.40%
Operating Margin 2.68% -1,00% 1.72%
Salaries, Wages, Registry & Benefits %:
by Net Operating Revenue 60.11% 62,78% 61.10%
hy Total Operating Expense 61.77% 62.16% 62.15%
Bond Covenants:
Debt Service Ratio 1.25% 1.25 1.25
Current Ratio 1.50 1.50 1.50
Days Cash on hand 30.00 30.00 30.00
el G HROEBUSU filgrl:
Within 10% of Target
0) M

67



0z puey uc useq sheq |eucneredo

165Z6€$ UISI] 2u) Ut 0] Aep 1ad 1505

Y L T T R S P e e T A AR SR e S R SRR R S Ik

2%

5pUCE TZGZ M SRUOR FTCY 46 BupueuydY 5 (BEDUIL 99 FTOT

uoheZiLouy
SPUCH T207 '3 [SD0Z) $10T - 39wwidsd 1 3 fedeuind puod

5pue @MUY 1267 B OD SO0T - IUI [RNUUY-IWSS

910°'185'8Z8

asl'ysTse

(¥E1"EL9"S

0

890'PESZ
Q

==

§29'6462

1o
125200t

G99'885 ¥E

¥20z/0¢/6

23e(-01-1BIA
FUEYI] )

810°185°823 pouad JO pu3 ‘ysen
¥82°068'62 pouad jo Buuwbeq 'ysedy
{gez'so¥'Lt yseo ul (asealoeq)Eseaiou] 19N
0 $13SSV AILDIY1ISTH NI 3SYIHOAAHISYSHONI
jratalie] samanoy Buisueurd 1oy pasn ysed 19N
0 saqqer] wiel Buot JIeiQ Ul (eseaisa)/esesuoy)
- i 1920 =Bebuop puog ul (asea139Q}/3sEa.0U}
'S 192 23897 i2RdeD Ul (25B3109(])/85B8.0U)
SAILIALLOY ONIONVYNIZ WOXD SMOTd HSYD
S9.'S6E sapayoy bunsaau Ag pasr ysed 18N
LIg'S S19SSY JAYlQ Ul 8sessoa/(eseeiou))
SLO'Z08 S19SSY 2 P JALEO Ul @se2i39/(Ssesu))

SIUSWISBAU] pUE USEe) S paliWI u) @searoag/(@sesiou))
wawdinb3 pue Jueld ‘Auadold Jo aseudnd
STILIALLOY DNLLSIANI WON S SMOTS HSVYD

:senanay BunesedO AqQ peplacid 4sesd 19N

SSOHIGETT IURLND JBYIQ Ul (9SBR108(Q)/aseaiou]
saNIqer}/SeouRApY Aled iUl Ut (2SER108Q)eseaou|
s|qeied SpUTySY Waled ui {8$28108()/esea,0U|
sasuadxg paniooy vl (9sEeIo8Q)/esEsIOu|
SHOUSE PUB (|C1AR] PRUDY Ui (3s2a02()/esEa0u|
a|qeked Suec] PUB SION UI (9S28108(Q)/e58850U]
BqQEARd SIUNCIDY Ul (BSRIDBQ)/ESESIOU}

slEd PIYL WO BN( Ut SSERI0S(/(SSBau)

sasuadx3 pleg-8ld Ul @5831090/(8sessou))

SSUCIUDAUL U) SE3109G/{aseasnu])

sSejqeAIaoay 12UlQ Ul aSBarag/{eseanu))

SINIWAQD

MOTH HSYD

765602 SIGRAIBOSY SIUNODOY JUBHEd I8N I 8sBsxaa(/{ssesou))
Zev'see uopepaudeq
'sanagoy bunesado Aq papwnald
USES JBN O} SLCOU} 1ON 9joucoay 0} sjusuistipy
+05'020°:3 (s507) SWoDY| 1BN
'S3ILIALLDY ONILYY3IO WO SMOT4 HSYD
¥Z02/0Ei6
uow
usIND
70z ‘ot sequsideg Buipus syiuocul UBASIT
¥o “sasHioH
1ERdso{ RUOWR SUMEH 19Z8H

SMO}] YSED 10 WBWAEIS

68



HI0
%C10 AY 55045 40 % dx3 Aey) %Z87T
[$23 370 198pNnQ{i2a0} J3pUN JWY

(3£2%08;
|enDy dx3 Aeyd ala
393png 8x3 AR QiA GLEVETT
FRE'HTE YL
%I8T io/na% i0/nI08 io/nas i0/nas I0/AIG# io/mca io/AtQ# iof/aa% i0/AI0%  %LT'T %LST %eL T

GTEVET'C 089°0£8 186°LE9 899999
€6 TITLTT x - 3 E - P86 I¥T 8T 319 ¢PIo0Y £EEePE'E
W%IP'T %TE'T %er'T %ZbT %I HEYT %TV'T %TV'T %Yl AT %EVT %TY'1 %Zr'T
¥EV'962°2 181'87S 981°82S 6i'50S Prlzes 35 R4 T6L°LYS ¥6L'38S £0T'815 T19'TES £58°72S LET°81S 000°68Y
bZR'08ECHY  TETSYTLE  00T'STTLE S1/'868'S8 0S{"9ET'8E £79'9€9°9¢ 6EVZLY'BE BI6'S89°LE GRE'BYE9E  LITTYE'LE SOZTTE9'9E  S28'6REI9E  THE'ISKPIE

19301 ung AR oy BN go4 uef 30 AON PO o8s any nr

JB2) JOUd WOH i3U } 85e303(] JO W0ISd
SNUBASY SS0J0 10 JWR213d Jesy, Jong
128pnq{seac’ J3pUN JURCWY

dx3 aa AlA [enoy
dx3 09 QU praspag

NUDAIY SS04G Jo uenuad e se dx3 g
asuadxg 1g2Q peq NPy

3NURABY §35049 MDY

NUIAY $SOIS JO JuUSI2ad e se dxl GB
3suadx3 193¢ peg paaSpng

2HUDASY 55040 paladpng

SZOT ‘05 2unf uipul Jea 3 Jo4

asuadq 193 peg
[EAIGSOH |ELOWBIA SUBIMeN |9ZeH

69



Erd e e T28'606'T
{gEr'SLv 7]
£I5°E30°L 90'95¢

TEEDIE'RT £64°€52°T

yRYYISLT 1786061

£06'v/86 £94°ESTT
'SZOT ‘O 3unf ySnolyl Apaend pI1aadxI  //87CSHT 9/T'v8T SOHQ

*BCUIIBYIP 10T (ENISE US paseq B =
207 ‘0f "das Ag payadxy SIHG
$20T/2T/SC 8 $TOT/ET/SO YTOT/ET/E0 UG PI8S ST PIE B PUT ST TEL'80T'E - SHHO
$TOT v das 2Ry ££5°69D°T ££5°690°T IHG
SToz suny dx3 pgdT TT YoIe U0 PaAIRISY  LTL'EVTY = SIHG
‘sjUaWAEd 1yanQ
185'689'L 290'959
‘207 .m Emsmm_‘ Sng W
$TOZ/R0/¥O U pled ‘1) WG
'$702/37/20 UG pied 1) ploiTatete!
*S70T Aell W paoadxs . LEBLUY
“AeIA/idy Ll pR1230X2 SPUNS ‘59 0SE AR TS 40 $TOZ ‘ST 493 A 1D LSE'8SPE UYLy
P07 32qUIS0IQ Ul PRIISTN3 2%0/95% WUy
“hey/isdy vl p3102dX3 SpUNy “80S'TAYS 10 ¥ECT ‘€2 7924 AG 1D 64T°520°T WUy
"570T Aew vl pR3adxy HYID
‘unf/Aew Ui peIosdxd spuny ‘SE7°2GT TS J0 HT0T 77 UMBIN AG 1D 84T°TEVT WIILY
"2COT A3 404 2242 £207 ‘I JSqUIaAGH us paad wunowe 1eN wﬁmkmwd,m - 3y i
"STOE 3unf 'dX3 "BUN[ UL R3S SPUIY TS EREG0SS FT/PT/VO UO PlEg  TLVVEY ST
"STGE dun{ Gx3 'AUNf U) £33 SPUNY '£5°GTSG5TS YL LT/VO vo pled  SBL/OY SIHQ
"UiN324 Suiyneus Joy Jieas pue wesdosd puny o1 IASIE SSUINbIY
1S310N 207 M SZ0T Ad lodey
fery ey

SjuswAed [euaws)ddng 13N
pied {2101

Suipusd ie101

panleday [e10}

sjeao) puesn weifosid

|e30-gns 1 Of-UoN

{HSQ) 24eUs 23euoIcdoldsiq |€-iPBIN -

(4N/da) Augoeg Buisinn ‘Ued 1URSIQ -

A (3YOH} pung adueinssy Ajeny JexdsoH 6£7 €5 -
{(4¥0H) pung asusinssy Ayjen |endsoy 6 95 -
{49DH] pun4 asueirssy Awenl [23dsoH §£7 85 -
SI6 9V -

:sweadosd 12 suel} [BIUSWUISA0S)3U-UON

18303-qns 19)

1wRwARdRY UROY § Ad dID -
juawAedsy uec puz & Ad 4iD -
1URWARGDY UBCTIST & Ad 1D -
WAWIRIRS S Ad 1D -
UBWSINRS S Ad 4iD -
£70¢ ‘T€ 93Q YBNoy3 7707 T "uer a5uey ey -
7207 ‘1§ "33Q UYSnoJyl 7zZ0t ‘T "uer 3Ruey adey -
$20T AD (390H) pung 3duenssy ALljenD jeAdsOH 6ET 95 -
£207 AD (3¥DH) puny asuenssy AJjeny (eNdso 6EZ @S -
720z AD {4¥0H) pund asuelnssy Aljenp je3dsoH 67 €S -
SZOT/PTOZ A4S W) ¥Z0T/E20T A4S
YZ02/€70T AJS WBwARY [BU £7207/770T A4S
{HdGNJ [eUdsCH 31igngd paleusisag-uon eTT v -
stesdoug rsysuel] [eluawuiaaciiaju|

$707 ‘0F dunf IA4 ‘H207 ‘0F 2quiidas Jo sy
swielSou4 Juswhey teluswsiddng
1eUdSCH (80w SUBMEH 192€H

70



NiCOHLAY

(()N\l’l TING

San Benito Healthcare District

Valuation Date December 31, 2023
Measurement Date December 31, 2023
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024

October 2024

www,nicolayconsulting.com
©2024 Nicolay Consulting Group

7



NICOLAY CONSULTING GROUP
PENSION CONSULTANTS AND AUTUARIES
230 SANSOME S IREE(, SULLL 300
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94104

TEL: 415-512-5300
FAX:415-512.5314

October 1, 2024

San Benito Healthcare District
Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Retirement Committee

911 Sunset Drive.

Hollister, CA 95023

Re: San Benito Healthcare District Pension Plan GASB 68 Repornt for FYE June 30, 2024.

San Benito Healthcare District (the “District”) has retained Nicolay Consulting Group tc complete
this valuation of the San Benito Healthcare District Pension Plan (the "Plan”) as of the June 30,
2024 measurement date in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement 68.

The purpose of this valuation is to determine the value of the benefits for current and future
retirees and the Net Pension Liability and Pension Benefit Cost for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2024. The amounts reported herein are not necessarily appropriate for use for a different
fiscal year without adjustment. This report should not be disclosed to other parties without prior
consent from Nicolay Consulting Group. When shared, this report should be shared in its entirety.

Based on the foregoing, the cost results and actuarial exhibits presented in this report were
determined on a consistent and objective basis in accordance with applicable Actuarial Standards
of Practice and generally accepted actuarial procedures. We believe they fully and fairly disclose
the actuarial position of the Plan based on the plan provisions, employee and plan cost data
submitted.

Actuarial assumptions were selected by the plan sponsor. Nicolay Consulting Group has reviewed
the assumptions and believe them to reasonable and suitable for the purposes of this actuarial
measurement. Future actuarial measurements may differ significantly from the current
measurements presented in this report due to such factors as the following:

« Plan experience differing from that anticipated by the economic or demographic
assumptions;

= Changes in economic or demographic assumptions;

» |ncreases or decreases expected as part of the natural operation of the methodology used
for these measurements (such as the end of an amortization period);

= Changes in plan provisions or applicable law.

We did not perform an analysis of the potential range of future measurements due to the limited
scope of our engagement.

72



NICOLAY CONSULTING GROUP

PENSTON CONBULTANTS AND ACTHARIES
231 SANSOME $TREEL, SULTL 3u0
SAN FRANCISCO. CALIFTORNIA 94104
TRL: 415-512-5300
FAX: 415-512.5314

The valuation was based on results generated in ProVal, a third-party valuation system. Use of
this software required us to code the plan provisions, assumptions, and methods outlined in this
report. We reviewed the outputs for reasonableness at a high level and reviewed sample
calculations in detail. We are not aware of any material weaknesses or limitations in the software
or its parameterization. We certify that the amounts presented in the accompanying report have
been appropriately determined according to the actuarial assumptions stated herein.

The actuarial calculations were completed under the supervision of the below signatories. They
have met the Qualification Standards of the American Academy of Actuaries to render the actuarial
opinion herein. To the best of our knowledge, the information supplied in the actuarial valuation is
complete and accurate. In our opinion, assumptions as approved by the plan sponsor are
reasonably related to the experience of and expectations for the Plan.

We would be pleased to answer any questions on the material contained in this report or to provide
explanation or further detail as may be appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

Respectfully submitted,

s S LA \ﬁq .f;;,v,m,.

g(“;;'i_‘-a. - )
’ Malicolm Merrill, FSA, EA, FCA Sue Simon, ASA, MAAA, FCA
Vice President Vice President
Enrolled Actuary No. 23-8053 Enrolled Actuary No. 23-6211

73



Table of Contents

Section Page

Management Summary
A) Highlights ... P S s 1
B) Impartant Information about Actuarial Valuation ..............c.c....oii 2

II.  GASB 68 Exhibits

A) Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability (Exhibit 1) .......................... 3
B) Summary of Changes in Net Pension Liability (Exhibit2) .........................4
C) Derivation of Significant Actuarial Assumptions  ....................................5
D) Sensitivity Analysis (Exhibit 3) ... 6
E) Pension Expense for Measurement Period (Exhibit4) ...............ccoiiiiini 7
F) Interest on the Total Pension Liability (Exhibit5) ........... U R R 8
G) Projected Earnings on Plan Fiduciary Net Position (Exhibit8) ................. 9
H) Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Resources (Exhibit 7) .. ........ccoooviiiiiiinen 10
1} Journal Entry to Record the NPL for Fiscal Year

Ended June 30, 2024 (Exhibit B) ...t 11
J) Asset Sufficiency Test (Exhibit Q) ... 12

(. Supplementary Information

A) Schedule of Contribution Last Eight Years(Exhibit 10) .............coooeivvinnnn.. 13
B) Schedule of Changes of Assumptions (Exhibit 11)  ......c.ooovviiiiiinniiinnn. 14
C) Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows

of Resources Arising From Changes of Assumptions (Exhibit 12) ..........15
D) Schedule of Differences between Expected and Actual

Experience (Exhibit 13) .o 16

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 B Cio Ay

PECHNS UL [ NG

74



Table of Contents

Section Page
lll.  Required Supplementary Information (continued)
E) Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Arising from Differences between Expected
and Actual Experience (Exhibit 14) .. ..............occoiii : L7
F) Increase (Decrease) In Pension Expense Arising from
The Recognition of Difference Between Projected
and Actual Earnings on Pension Plan Investments (Exhibit 15) ..........18
G) Deferred Qutflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources arising from Differences
Between Projected and Actual Earnings and Plan
Investments (Exhibit 18) .....................co s, e .19
IV. Participant Data
A) Participant Data .................. cosism ivavisiabesses e aien i cives s s o
V.  Actuarial Assumptions and Methods
A) Actuarial AsSUMPLIONS ..o 21
B) Actuarial Methods ... 22
VI.  Plan Provisions
A) PlaN ProViSIONS .. oo it e e e e 23

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024

INTP LAY

s U]

75



Section I Management Summary

A) Highlights

Summary of Key Valuation Results

_ 6/30/2024 63012023

Reporting Date for Employer under GASB 68: Jun 30, 2024 Jun 30, 2023
Measurement Date for Employer under GASB 68: Dec 31,2023  Dec 31, 2022
Service Cost $2,376,022 $2.257,746
Total Pension Liability $62,607,899 $71,623,317
Plan Fiduciary Net Position $38,793,385 $35,137,453
Net Pension Liability $23,814,514 $36,485,864
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a percentage of the . )
Total Pension Liability 62% 49%
Contributions for fiscal year ending June 30:
Actuarially Determined Contributions’ $3,401,336 $3,154,060
Actual Employer Contributions (96,833) (1,545,627)
Contribution Deficiency (excess) $3,304,503 $1,608,433
Total Covered Payroll $26,658,478 $25,765,287
Actual Employer Contributions as a % of Payroll 0% 6.00%
Demographic data for fiscal year ending June 30%
Number of retired members and beneficiaries 159 138
Number of vested terminated members 148 137
Number of Frozen-Active (Inactive) participants 10 ilk3
Number of active members 258 288
Total 575 576
Key assumptions as of June 30:
Discount Rate 5.44% 4.80%

Projected salary Increases

Not Applicable

' GASB 68 reports the Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) net of employee contributions.
ZCensus data as of December 31 is used in the measurement of the Total Pension Liability as of June

30.

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 1

NircoLay
CONS B NG

76



Section | Management Summary

B) Important Information about Actuarial Valuation

In order to prepare an actuarial valuation, Nicolay Consulting Group ("“NCG") relies on a number of
input items. These include:

» Assets and Participant Data This valuation is based on the market value of assets as of the
measurement date December 31, 2023, as provided by Principal and participant data as of the
same measurement date and supplied by the district.

> Actuarial Methods The total pension liability was determined as part of an actuarial valuation
as of December 31, 2023 using actuarial methods and assumptions in accordance with GASB
No. 68. The total pension liability was calculated using the Entry Age Normal actuarial cost
method. For additional information on actuarial methods, see Section V.

» Actuarial Assumptions The projected benefits are discounted to a present value, based on
the assumed rate of return that is expected to be achieved on the plan's assets. There is a
reasonable range for each assumption used in the projection and the results may vary materially
based on which assumptions are selected. It is important for any user of an actuarial valuation
to understand this concept. Actuarial assumptions are periodically reviewed to ensure that future
valuations reflect emerging plan experience. While future changes in actuarial assumptions may
have a significant impact on the reported results that does not mean that the previous
assumptions were unreasonable. For additional information on actuarial assumptions, see
Section V.

The user of Nicolay Consulting Group’s actuarial valuation (or other actuarial calculations) should
keep the following in mind;

» The valuation is prepared at the request of the plan sponsor to assist the sponsors of the Plan
in preparing items related to the pension plan in their financial reports. NCG is not responsible
for the use or misuse of its report, particularly by any other party.

» An actuarial valuation is a measurement of the Plan’s assets and liabilities at a specific date.
Accordingly, except where otherwise noted, NCG did not perform an analysis of the potential
range of future financial measures. The actual long-term cost of the plan will be determined
by the actual benefits and expenses paid and the actual investment experience of the Plan.

» Ifthe plan sponsor is aware of any event or trend that was not considered in this valuation that
may materially change the results of the valuation, NCG should be advised, so that any
discrepancy can be evaluated.

v

NCG does not provide investment, legal, accounting, or tax advice. NCG's valuation is based
on our understanding of applicable guidance in these areas and of the plan’s provisions, but
they may be subject to aiternative interpretations. The plan sponsor should look to their other
advisors for expertise in these areas.

As NCG has no discretionary authority with respect to the management or assets of the Plan, it is
not a fiduciary in its capacity as actuaries and consultants with respect to the plan sponsor.

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 2




Section i GASE 68 Exhibits

A) Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability (Exhibit 1)

o

Fiscal Year Ending

2 3%

Total Pension Liability
Service cost

Interest
Change of benefit terms
Differences between expected and actual experience

Changes of assumptions
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee
contributions

Net change in Total Pension Liability

Total Pension Liability - beginning
Total Pension Liability — ending (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Contributions — employer

Contributions — employee

Net investment income

Benefit payments, including refunds of employee
Administrative expense

Other

Net change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Plan Fiduciary Net Position = beginning
Plan Fiduciary Net Position — ending (b)

Net Pension Liability — ending (a) - (b)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a percentage of the
Total Pension Liability

Covered employee payroll

Plan Net Pension Liability as percentage of covered
employee payroll

$2,376,022
3,510,551
(6,965,902)
(453,339)

(5,736,563)

(1,746,187)
(39,015,418)

$71,623,317
$62,607,899

$96,833
173,193
5,155,028
(1,746,187)
(22,935)
o 0
$3,655,932

35,137,453
$38,793,385

$23,814,514

62%

$26,658,478
89%

$2,257,746
3,394,641

0
1,069,590

10,293,791

(1,323,008)
$15,692,760

$55,930,5657
$71,623,317

$1,545,627
310,498
(6,596,677)
(1,323,008)
(22,868)

0
($8,086,428)

$41,223,881

$36,485,864

49%

$25,765,287
141.6%

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 3

NicoLAyY

CONSIITING



Section || GASB 68 Exhibits

B) Summary of Changes in the Net Pension Liability (Exhibit 2)

Plan
Total Pension Fiduciary Net Peasion
Liability Net Position Liabitity
(a) (b): _ (a)-th)
Measurement as of December 31, 2022: $71,623,317 $35,137,453  $36,485,864
Recognized Changes Resuiting from:

« Service cost 2,376,022 - 2,376,022
s Interest 3,510,551 - 3,510,551
= Diff. between expected and actual experience (453,339) - (453,339)
» Changes of assumptions (5,736,563) - (5,736,563)
s Net investment income - 5,155,028 (5,155,028)
» Benefit payments (1,746,187) (1,746,187) -
« Contributions — employer - 96,833 (96,833)
» Contributions — employee - 173,193 (173,193)
» Administrative expense - (22,935) 22,935
= Change of benefit terms (6,965,902) = (6,965,902)
Net Changes ($9,015,418) $3,655,932 ($12,671,350)
Measurement as of December 31, 2023: $62,607,899 $38,793,385  $23,814,514

San Benito Hoalthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 4

INL Vs Ay

CONSE TG

79



Section Il GASB 68 Exhibits

C) Derivation of Significant Actuarial Assumptions

The actuarial assumptions included 86.50% investment long-term expected rate of return, net of
investment expenses. See section V for more detail.

Long-term Expected Rate of Return — The long-term expected rate of return on the Plan's investments
was based on capital market projections by the investment consultant, Lockton Retirement Service,
adjusted for administrative expenses paid from the trust.

Long-Tenm Expectec

Investment Class Target Allocation’ Return on Asset’
US Large Cap Equity 31% 2.48%
US Small/ SMID 14% 1.268%
International Equity 15% 1.20%
Total Equity 60% 4.94%
Core Bond 20% 0.80%
Core Plus / Multi-Sector 15% 0.75%
Cash/Short-term 5% 0.13%
Total Fixed Income 40% 1.68%
~ Total 100% 6.62%
~nvestinent Class _ ' "= Long-Term Expected Return on Assot’
US Large Cap Equity 8.00%
UsS Small / SMID 9.00%
International Equity 8.00%
Emerging Market Equity 9.00%
REITs 8.00%
Commodities 5.00%
Money Market 2.00%
Short-Term Bond 2.50%
Core Bond 4,00%
Long Corporate Bond 6.00%
High Yield Bond 6.50%

" Expected Return on Assets information provided by Lockton.

Discount rate - Since the plan's assets are not expected to be sufficient to fund all future benefit
payments, the discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.44%. See Section
I Exhibit J for additional detail.

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 5




Section || GASB 68 Exhibits

D) Sensitivity Analysis (Exhibit 3)

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to changes in the discount rate — The following presents
the Net Pension Liability calculated using the discount rate of 5.44%, as well as what the Net
Pension Liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1% point lower or 1%
point higher than the current rate:

1% Decrease  Current Discount Rate 1Y% Increase

(4A4%). . (544%) (6.44%

San Benito Healthcare District
Net Pension Liability $33,155,097 $23,814,514 $16,285,162

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 6




Section || GASE €8 Exhibits

E) Pension Expense for Measurement Period (Exhibit 4)

‘Moasurement Period Ending Decomber 315

Components of Pension Expense:

Service Cost $2,376,022 $2,257,746
Interest on the Total Pension Liability (Exhibit 5) 3,510,551 3,394,841
Projected Earnings on Pension Plan Investments (Exhibit 6) (2,235,980) (2,695,873)
Employee Contributions 173,193 (310,498)
Administrative Expense 22,935 22,868
Changes on Benefit Terms (6,965,902) 0
Recognition of Deferred Resources Due to:
= Changes of Assumptions 2,183,211 3,422,209
» Differences Between Expected/Actual Experience 19,116 117,029
= Differences Between Projected/Actual Earnings on Assets (64,137) 1,060,665
Aggregate Pension Expense ($1,327,377) $7,268,787
San Benjto Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 7 AN

O N SELEE

82



Section || GASB 68 Exhibits

F) Interest on the Total Pension Liability (Exhibit 5)

Hyterest on the

Portion

Amount tor of Interest Tolal Pension
Periotd Period Rate Liability
Beginning Total Pension Liablility $71,623,317 100%  4.80% $3,437,919
Service Cost $2,376,022 100% 4.80% 114,049
Benefit payments, including refunds’ ($1,746,187) 50% 4.80% (41,417)
Total Interest on the TPL $3,610,551

'Includes employee contribution refunds

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 8

[N o A

LCORSU TG

83



Section || GASB 68 Exhibits

G) Projected Earnings on Plan Fiduciary Net Position (Exhibit 6)

Projected

Amount for Po(r)lfion Interest Projected

Period Period Rale Earnings
Beginning plan fiduciary net position $35,137,453 100% 6.50% $2,283,934
Employer contributions $96,833 50% 6.50% 3,098
Employee contributions $173,193 50% 6.50% 5,540
Benefit payments, including refunds® ($1,748,187) 50% 6.50% (55,858)
Administrative expense and other ($22,935) 50% 6.50% 734
Total Projected Earnings $2,235,980

YIncludes employee contribution refunds

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 9




Section || GASB 68 Exhibits

H) Deferred Inflows/Qutflows of Resources (Exhibit 7)

Deferred Outflows of Deferred nflows of
Resotrces Resaurces

Fiscal ycar Ending June 30, 2024

Differences between expected and actual

experience in the measurement of the TPL $925,724 $888,555
Changes in assumptions 9,382,924 4,527,485
Net difference between projected and actual

earnings of pension plan investments 2,145,541 0
Contribution to pension plan after

measurement date 0 e 0]
Total $12,454 189 $5,416,040

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pension will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Deferred Outflows/({Inflows)
Ended December 31 of Resources
2025 $2,579,454
2026 2,681,874
2027 2,539,486
2028 (762,665)
2029 *
Thereafter - -
Total Deferred Resources: $7.038,149
San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 10

N Ay

L O NEELE l_.'";lni

85



Section || GASB 88 Exhibits

I) Journal Entry to Record the NPL for FY ended June 30, 2024 (Exhibit 8)

$16,776,365
Net Position
DO-Experience $925,724
DO-Investment $2,145,541
DO-Contributions
DO-Assumptions $9,382,924
DI-Experience 888,555
DI-Investment
DI-Assumptions 4,527,485
NPL 23,814,514
$29,230,554 $29,230,554
San Benifo Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 11 E NG O Ay

|l CONSLETING

86



Saction || GASE &8 Exhibhits

J) Asset Sufficiency Test (Exhibit 9)

Beginning of Year

s (L it Lo g Ve s, s BA N R B E Y ATHD N Ansnte

For the asset sufficiency test, assets are projected using expected employer and employee
contributions, expected benefit payments, expected administrative expenses and expected
investment return. Projected assets are then compared to expected benefit payments in each future
year to confirm sufficiency. The table above shows that assets are expected to be sufficient to cover
plan cash flows through 2048,

GASB 68 bases the discount rate on a blend of the employer’s Expected Long-Term Return on Assets
and the current rate on high-grade 20-yr municipal bonds as of the measurement date. The former is
used to discount future cash flows for which future trust assets are sufficient to pay; the latter is used
to discount cash flows for which future trust assets are not sufficient to pay. The GASB 68 discount
rate is the single-equivalent (blended) rate that, when used to discount all future cash flows, results
in the same present value resulting from using the two rates. Future assets include contributions
expected to be made in the future based on the employer's funding policy and history of contributions
made.

Employer’s Funding Policy: Contribute the Full ADC
PEPRA Employee Contribution Rate N/A due to plan freeze
Expected Future Annual Employer Contributions: $700,000

Expected Long-Term Return on Assets: 6.50%

S&P Municipal Bond 20 Year High Grade Index: 4%

As current assets are expected to be insufficient beginning in 2050, a blending of the long-term return
assumption and the S&P Municipal Bond Index is completed to determine the final discount rate. The
blended rate used to determine the Total Pension Liability is 5.44%

San Benito Healthcars District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 12

87



Section il Supplementary Information

A) Schedule of Contributions - Last Nine Fiscal Years (Exhibit 10)

Contributions
tn Relation to the

Measuraiment

Year Actuarially Actuarially Counltribution Coverecl
Ended Determined Determined Deticiency Employece
Dec 31 Contributions' Contributions’ Excess Payroll

2014 $1,5658,842 $3.056,518 $(1,497,676) $29,126,434

2015 $3,058,440 $3,058,440 $0 $31,424,795

2016 $3,375,540 $272,374 $3,103,166 $29,345,672

2017 $3,330,495 $2,213,588 $1.116,907 $30,648,185

2018 $3,486,828 $3,933,677 $(446,849) $30,690,643

2019 $3,577,695 $1,306,536 $2,271,089 $30,784,852

2020 $3,545,809 $2,702,669 $843,140 $28,848,422

2021 $3,438,240 $2,738,385 $699,855 $24,420,350

2022 $3,154,060 $1,545,627 $1,608,433 $25,765,287

2023 $3,401,336 $96,833 $3,304,503 $26,658,478

' Amounts shown are the total ADC for the Plan net of employee contributions (i.e., the employer ADC).

22014 through 2017 amounts reflect impact of Plan Year accrued contributions and 2017 amount includes
2016 employee contributions.

San Benito Healthcare District

GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2022 Page 13

Ni‘. LAY

O SR F G




8pction il Bupplementary Informatlon

B) Schedules of Changes of Assumptions (Exhibit 11)

Measvremnent Ree ogritioe fcrease (Baegrease) 11t Ponsion Expense Anaig from the Racogrtion of
ate Changes ol Poriod . the Ettadts of Changes of Assumptions (Reparting Dates)
Assutiption, .. (Years), Lo di2d L n 20257 2026 2027 2028 2029 2036+
2014 3,785,415 9.440 375,186 165,081 ' -
2015 (48.983) 9440 (5.189) (2.282) '
2016 (506,429)  8.038 (63,004) (2.397) ' )
2017 (132,646)  7.520 (17.639) (9,173) ’ ' : . :
2018 (74412) 7652 (9.724) (9.724) (8,344) ' : ) ’
2019 1,939,682 6789 285,710 285,710 225,422 : . : .
2020 1227120 6432 190,784 180,784 190,784 82,418 . - :
2021 4,008,624 5510 727,518 727,518 727,518 371,034 - : 2
2022 10.293,791 5310 1,938,567 1938587 1,038,567 1,938,567 600,856 . :
2023 (5736,583)  4.630 (1238,998) (1,238,988) (1,238,988)  (780,571)

(1.238,998) . .

Net Increase {(Decrease) In
Penslon Expense 2,183,211 2,045,086 1,836,949 1,163,019 (179,615) )

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 14

89



Saction M Supplementsry information

C) Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Arising
From Changes of Assumptions (Exhibit 12)

Yaoar bEnd
Mo asuroment

Yaar

Insrmase wi | otal
Ponsion Liakiidy

Baiances at dune J0, 20524

Ao
Recoynize i
Peasion Dxpense
Tlhrouyi
June 30, 2024

Decrease in Total
Pensiondiability

Defermd OutHows:
Al Resouies

Detertedinfiows
of Kesowrdes

a =
e SHISSTIS 3,620,334 165,081 .
2015 . (48,983) (46,701) - (2,282)
2016 (506,429) (504,032) - (2,397)
2017 - (132,648) (123,473) (9,173)
2018 . (74,412) (58.344) - (16,068)
2019 1,939,682 - 1,428,550 511,132 -
2020 1,227,120 - 763,138 463,984 -
2021 4,008,624 2,182,554 1,826,070 -
2022 10,203,791 - 3,877,134 6,416,657 .
2023 - (5,736,563) (1,238,998) - - ~ (4,497.585)
$ 9,382,924 $§ (4,5627,485)
San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 15

90

e NS

CONSULTING



Ssction 1l Supplemsentary Information

D) Schedule of Differences between Expected and Actual Experience (Exhiblt 13)

Nifferenca

Rl
Meantireimnnd upoitod Reiopnition Increase (Doereasa) in Pension Expanse Arisiag fromthe Recognition of
Doty Anid Actnl Perioy l_’"‘_‘_‘t':lb of I)il_l»m‘:_-lu_l._:s in:l_wm‘l\ Expeiad .md_ Agtial Bxpenenue (lReportsng I_),m_}"_}_
Experience (¥enrs) 2024 2025 1 2026 2z 2028 2029 Therafinr
2014 131,657 9.440 13,049 5,742
2015 74,961 9.440 7.941 3,492
2016 187,133 8.038 23,281 885
2017 398,336 7.520 52,970 27.548
<0l @370 [ @0977)  (30077)  (20,211)
20IS (0355010 GiER (153,852)  (153,852)  (121,389)
2020 (546,664) 6.432 (64,991)  (84.991)  (84991)  (36.718)
2021 i L 88,179 88,179 88,179 44,969
2022 1,069,560 Sl 201420 201,428 201,420 201,429 62,445
o 2023 (453,339) 4630 (97.913)  (97.913)  (97.913) (97.913) (61,445)
Net Increase In Pension Expense: (19,116) (40,460) (34,6896) 111,767 758 :
San Benito Healthcars District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 16

ROTITRTTE

91



Section il Supplementary Information

E) Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Arising from Differences between Expected and Actual Experience (Exhibit 14)

Balances al June 30, 2024

Amount Recognized
i

Pansion Expensa Deterred
Year Eid Increase 11 Tota Pegregse in Total Thraugh Jone 30, OtHows Delorrad tlows
Mensurament -~ Pension Liability Pension Liahility 2024 of Rosaurces ol Resoyrd es
. Year A b ¢ a-¢ b=
2014 131,657 125,915 5,742
2015 74,961 71,469 3,492
2016 187,133 186,248 885
2017 398,336 370,790 27,548
2018 (237,050) (185,862) (51,188)
2019 (1.044,501) (769,260) {275,241)
2020 (546,664) (339,964) (206,700)
2021 485,864 264,537 221,327
2022 1,089,590 402,858 866,732
2023 - (453,339) (97.913) . (355,426)
$ 925724 $ (7.414,167)

San Benita Healthcars Distrct
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 17

»
1t LAY
LeinsuIp T

92



Section ill Supplementary Information

F) Increase (Decrease) In Pension Expense Arlsing from the Recognition of Difference
Between Projected and Actual Earnings on Pension Plan Investments (Exhiblt 15)

Differatce Ih

f Gted Increase (Decrease) in Pension BExpense Afising from the Recoghition of

Year Cod ang Acliural Reqogititian hitarance between Projected and Actual Bariings on Pension Plaiy investiienis
Moasurement Laninegs Papioet (Reporting Dales)

Year (Years) 2024 2026 2026 2027 2028 Thercafler
2019 (3,194,825) 5,00 (638,985)
2020 (1,524,570) 5.00 (304,904)  (304,994)
2021 (1,974,391) 5.00 (394,878)  (304,878) (394,879)
2022 9,292,550 £.00 1,858,510 1,858,510 1,858,510 1,858,510
2023 (2,919,048) 5.00 (583,810)  (583,810) (583.810) (583.810) (583,808)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Pension Expense (64.137) 574,828 879,821 1,274 700  (583,808)

San Benito Healthcere District
GASE 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Pege 18

93



Sectlon I Supplementzey Information

G) Deferred Qutflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources arising from
Differences between Projected and Actual Earnings and Plan Irivestments (Exhibit 16)

Halances al June 34, 2023

Amotinl
Recogmzad 1
Peusion Expenss

Year Encd inprease in Total Pecrease in 1nlal Theouah Daferred Qutflows Deferfred lfiows
Measuramen Pansion Liakilily Pension Liakiiny Joue 30, 20238 alRpsour;es ol Rpsaices

¥ear a b G A b ot

2019 (3.194,825) (3,194,825) - :

2020 (1,524,970) (1,219,976) . {304,994)

2021 (1,874,391) (1,184,834) - (789,757)

2022 9,292,550 - 3,717,020 5,676,630 .

2023 (2,819,048) (583.810) - (2.335,238)
5,675,530 (3,429,989)

San Bsnito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 19

raamsi

94



Section IV Participant Data

A) Participant Data

This actuarial valuation is based on participant data provided by the District. NCG does not audit such
data for completeness or accuracy, other than reviewing it for obvious inconsistencies compared to
prior data and other information that appears unreasonable. It is important for NCG to receive the best
possible data and to be informed about any known incomplete or inaccurate data.

At December 31, 2023, pension plan membership consisted of the following:

Number of retired members and beneficiaries 159
Numker of vested terminated members 148
Number of active members 268
Total 575

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 20

95



Section V Actuarial Assumptions and Methods

A) Actuarial Assumptions

Measurement Date December 31, 2023

Reporting Date June 30, 2024

Discount Rate 5.44% per annum compounded annually
Long Term Expected Return 6.50% per annum, compounded annually.
on Assets:

The investment return assumption was set based on updated
capital market projections by the investment consultant,
Lockton Retirement Services, adjusted for administrative
expenses paid from the trust.

Salary Scale: For 2024:
Not Applicable

For 2023:
3.5% per annum (NUHW);
3.0% per annum (all other participants).

Mortality: PubG-2010 Public Retirement Martality Tables for Males
and Females with Projections using MP-2021,

Retirement:* 100% at Normal Retirement Age
Turnover:* Based on T-4 Table, Sample Rates are:
Age Rate
25 5.29%
35 4,70%
45 3.54%
55 0.94%
Disability: None
Marital Status*; Percentage married: 80% are assumed to be married.

Age difference: Females are assumed to be three years
younger than males.

Assumption Changes

The discount rate was reduced from 4.8% to 5.44% as a result of the insufficiency of projected assets
to cover future benefit payments past 2048. There have been no other assumption changes since
the last measurement date.

" NCG has not performed an experience study to select these assumptions.

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 21



Section V Actuarial Assumptions and Methods

B) Actuarial Methods

Actuarial Cost Method:

Amortization Methodology

Valuation of Assets:

Measurement Date
Valuation Date

Reporting Date

Entry Age Normal Cost Method

This method was effective December 31, 2014.

Under the Entry Age Normal Actuarial Cost Method, the
actuarial value of the projected benefits of each
individual included in the actuarial valuation is allocated
on a level basis over the earnings or service of the
individual between entry age and assumed exit age(s).
The portion of this actuarial present value allocated to a
valuation year is called the normal cost. The portion of
this actuarial present value not provided for at a
valuation date by the actuarial present value of future
normal costs is called the Actuarial Accrued Liability. As
the plan is now frozen, future pensionable earnings are
$0 and benefits are treated as fully accrued, resulting in
a $0 normal cost.

The District uses straight-ine amortization. For
assumption changes and experience gains/losses, we
assumed Average Future Working Lifetime, averages
over all actives and retirees (retirees are assumed to
have no future working years). For asset gains and
losses use a fixed 5 year period. Plan changes are
recognized immediately in the year they occurred.

The value of assets is determined as market value of
assets as of the measurement date.

December 31, 2023
December 31, 2023

Fiscal Year End: June 30, 2024

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024

Page 22

97



Section Vi Plan Provisions

A) Plan Provisions

Effective Date:

Most Recent Restatement Date:
Most Recent Amendment Date:
Plan Year:

Eligible Employee:

Participation Entry Date:

Normal Retirement Date:

Deferred Retirement Date:

Early Retirement Date:

Normal Form of Payment
For Unmarried Participants:

Normal Form of Payment
For Married Participants:

Optional Forms of Distribution of
Retirement Benefit:

January 1, 2005
January 1, 2015
July 3, 2023 (Plan Freeze)
January 1 to December 31

Benefited full-time or part-time employee.
Hired prior to January 1, 2013,

January 1% following three years of consecutive
employment (1,000 hours in each year) and attainment
of age 21. No new entrants on or after the freeze date of
July 3, 2023.

First of month after reaching age 65 and completing five
Years of Service.

First of any month following actual retirement after a
participant's Normal Retirement Age. An employee can
work beyond his normal retirement date and continue to
earn pension benefits.

First of any month after reaching age 50 and completing
15 Years of Service and 5 years of Plan participation.

A retirement income payable monthly for life, with
guaranteed payments for 120 months.

A retirement income payable monthly for life, with
guaranteed payments for 120 months; in addition, after
the 120-month period, in the event of the participant’s
death, the participant's spouse will receive a monthly
pension equal to 50% of the participant's pension for the
remainder of the spouse’s lifetime,

No other options available.

San Benito Healthcare District

GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 23



Section V! Plan Provisions

A) Plan Provisions (Continued)

Retirement Benefit Formula
For Future Service:

Retirement Benefit Formula
For Past Service as of January 1,
2005

Early Retirement Benefit:

Disability Benefit:

Death Benefits:

Vesting of Accrued Benefits:

Effective January 1, 2005: 1% of the participants
compensation in each calendar year.

Effective January 1, 2007, the rate increases to 1.1% per
year for future service of non-SEIU employees' future
service after January 1, 2007, but prior to January 1,
2010.

Effective January 1, 2010, the rate increases to 1.3% per
year for non-SEIU employees’ future service after
January 1, 2010.

Effective January 1, 2012, the benefit accrual rate
increases to 1.3% of participant's compensation for all
eligible employees’ future service after January 1, 2012.

1% of the participant's compensation in each consecutive
calendar year in which the participant completed 1,000
hours as a benefited full-time or part-time employee
during the period 1999 through 2004.

Accrued benefit earned to the date of early retirement with
payments commencing on participant's normal retirement
date. The participant may elect to receive an actuarially
reduced benefit starting after his or her early retirement
date.

Accrued benefit earned to disability retirement date with
payments commencing on participant's normal retirement
date. The participant may elect to receive an actuarially
reduced benefit starting after his or her early retirement
date.

Larger of, (1) Present value of vested accrued benefits:
(2) 25,000.

The earlier of (i) the completion of five years of service
(1,000 hour rate) in the Plan and (ii) a participant’'s Normal
Retirement Date. This vested benefit would be in the form
of a pension beginning at normal retirement date equal to
the benefits accrued at time of termination, or for a
reduced amount if an election is made to have payments
commence before normal retirement date.

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024

Page 24

99



Section VI Plan Provisions

A) Plan Provisions (Continued)

PEPRA Provisions

PEPRA Participant

Classic Participant

Eligibility Requirements

PEPRA Benefit Accrual Rates

Normal Retirement:

"PEPRA Participant" means a participant who (i) was
never a member of a California "public retirement system”
as that term is defined in California Government Code
section 7522.04(j), prior to January 1, 2013, (i) was a
member of a California public retirement system prior to
January 1, 2013, other than the system through which this
Plan is offered but was not subject to reciprocity under
California Government Code section 7522.02(c), or (iii)
was an active member in the system through which this
Plan is offered but who returned to active membership in
the system with a new employer after a break in service
of more than six (6) months.

Means a participant who is not a PEPRA Participant

Employees must be employed by the Employer in an
eligible category of employment, have attained age 21,
and completed three years of service in order to be
eligible to participate in the plan. An eligible employee will
become a participant upon the later of January 1, 2016,
completion of three years of services, or attainment of age
21.

Same as Retirement Benefit Formula for Future Service

Normal retirement age under the plan is the later of age
65 or the date an employee completes 5 years of service.
Normal retirement date is the first day of the month after
reaching normal retirement age.

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024

Page 25

100



Section VI Plan Provisions

A) Plan Provisions (Continued)

PEPRA Provisions (Continued)

Early Retirement: The first day of the month following a Participant's
attainment of age fifty (50) years and the completion of
ten (10) Years of Service, or the first day of any
subsequent month preceding the Participant's
Normal Retirement Age; provided, however, that
PEPRA Participant must have attained age fifty-two

(52).
Maximum Benefit of PEPRA The Accrued Benefit of a PEPRA participant shall not
Participants exceed the amount defined in PEPRA and described in

Appendix A of the plan document, The amount shall be
determined by interpolating to the participant's nearest
completed quarter of age at the date benefit are
scheduled to commence, based on the rates shown
opposite the participant’s age in Appendix A of the plan
document table.

Based on Appendix A table, Sample rates are:

Age of retirement Benefit Rate
| (Percentage of Final Base Pay)
52 L 1.000%
55 ! 1.300%
60 1.800%
65 2.300%
67 B 2.500%
Employee Contributions PEPRA participants shall have an initial contribution rate

of at least 50% of the normal cost rate as defined under
the Employer PEPRA Contribution.

Plan Provision Changes

The plan was amended to freeze participation and benefit accruals as of July 3, 2023, This means that the plan
is closed to new entrants and no additional benefits will be earned after this date. PEPRA participants’
employee contributions also ceased on that date, with the exception of retroactive payments for service prior to
July 3, 2023,

The decrease in the net pension liability due to this amendment is $6,965,902.

San Benito Healthcare District
GASB 68 Disclosure as of June 30, 2024 Page 26

101





